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TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC is an dffiliate of the TotalEnergies global company, a publicly listed
multi-energy company which is the world'’s fourth largest integrated international company with presence in
about 120 countries and over 100,000 employees.

The Company, currently listed on the Ghana Stock Exchange, has operated in Ghana for over 70 years. It
started operations in 1951 as Total Oil Products Limited and has since undergone various transformations,
taking over from BP Ghana Limited, then EIf Oil to TotalfinaElf following a global merger between Total and
Elf and finally resulting in the incorporation of Total Petroleum Ghana Limited (now known as TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana PLC) when TotalEnergies Marketing Afrique acquired Mobil Oil Ghana Ltd. Good corporate
governance, coupled with an enthusiastic respect for quality, environment, integrity, human rights, safety,
health, and international standards, has propelled the Company to the forefront of the industry making it
the first Oil Marketing Company (OMC) to be ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and ISO 45001:2018 certified in
Ghana.

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC has a strong brand image on the Ghanaian market with a network of
over 270 stations strategically located in major cities and towns across the country. Our modernized eco-
friendly service stations are designed with sustainable materials to reduce our carbon footprint. Our stations
are equipped with state-of-the-art facilities including Bonjour shops, Service bays, Wash centres, Tyre service
centres, and Food courts. Our range of services cuts across the Aviation, Bitumen, and Mining industries, as
well as the Manufacturing and Roads Sectors with a product offering including high quality additivated Fuel
products (Excellium range), Lubricants (retail and industrial lubes), Car Care products, and a Fuel [ Fleet
Management System-TotalEnergies Card.

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC continuously promotes local content and economic development by
making a continuous impact on the economy through significant tax payment, and the use of local resources
and materials. Key benefits to the citizens of Ghana include the creation of over 6700 direct and indirect jobs
through its ecosystem of partnerships and suppliers, all of which are 100% Ghanaian companies. Significant
social programs which directly impact the lives of Ghanaians include our Young Dealer Scheme, Young
Graduate Programme, TotalEnergies Startupper of the Year Challenge, Scholarships to students in public
tertiary institutions, and the Education Partnership Scheme at Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST) and University of Mines at Tarkwa (UMAT) among other community support programmes.

+ To be the number 1in customer service.
« To develop talent through diversity.
+ To have a sustainable shareholder value.

« To be a good corporate citizen.

To market quality, more affordable, cleaner, reliable, accessible and sustainable energy products, and to
serve our customers responsibly and profitably in an innovative way to ensure that the public continues to
turn to the TotalEnergies brand.

We are committed to providing our customers with better energy solutions in a safe manner, and to offer
innovative solutions to meet their needs.

In line with our new visual identity as a broad energy company committed to producing and providing
energies, our ambition is to be a major player in the energy transition to Net Zero by 2050 together with
society.
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Board of Directors

Mr. Philippe Ebanga
(Chairman)
BSc. Chemical Engineering

i 3
Mergers & Acquisitions

Mr. Olufemi Babajide

(Managing Director)

BSc. Chemical Engineering;
Member, Institute of Chemical
Engineers (UK)

Experience: Strategy, Management,
Sales and Marketing

Mrs. Laurette Korkor Otchere

(Member)
Juris Doctorate, BA Economics

Experience: Legal,
Corporate Governance

Mrs. Mercy Samson
(Member)
LLB/QLC

perience: Legal, C
Human C
Communication

Mr. Rexford Adomako-Bonsu

(Member)
BSc. Economics, M.A. Economics, MBA
Finance and International Business

Experience: Finance, Sales and Business
Development

Mr. Damien de La Fayolle

(Member)
BSc. Economics and Business

Experience: Finance, Mergers &
Acquisitions, Strategy, Product
management

T —
Mr. Patrick de Vitry d’Avaucourt
(Member)

MSc. Corporate Finance

Experience: Corporate Finance &
ic Inve Risk
& Governance, Mergers & Acquisitions

Mr. Jean-Philippe Torres

(Member)
MSc. Finance

Experience: Finance, Strategy,
Marketing Management

Mr. Mawuli Ababio

(Member)
MSc. International Business and
Economic Development

Experience: Private Equity Fund
Raising, Investment Banking

Mrs. Ellen Sarfo Kantanka
(Company Secretary)

BA Economics, MBA Finance, PGDM,
LLB/QLC

Experience: Legal, Finance & Investment,
Governance, Marketing, Corporate
Communication.
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Governance structure

Board of Directors
(9 members)

Audit & Risk Committee Environment, social and
Governance (ESG) Committee

(6 members) (3 members)

Board Remuneration Investor/Shareholder Board Nomination
Committee Relations Committee

(8 members) (1 member) (3 members)
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Mr. Olufemi Babajide

(Managing Director)

BSc. Chemical Engineering
Member, Institute of Chemical
Engineers (UK)

Mrs. Bertha Amewu Abla
Amissah

(Lubricants Manager)

Bsc. Chemical Engineering
MBA Supply Chain Management

Mr. Richard Debrah

(Human Resource Manager)

Bsc. Mining Engineering
MBA Project Management

Mrs. Hannah Afriyie
(Health, Safety, Environment and
Quality Manager)

Bsc. Chemical Engineering
MBA Finance
PMP

Mrs. Ellen Sarfo Kantanka
(Legal & External Affairs Manager)

BA Economics
MBA Finance
PGDM
LLB/QLC

Mr. Marcel Ably-Bidamon

(Finance & Accounts Manager)

MSc Finance
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BTech Mechanical Engineering
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Mr. Hussein Nsour
(Sales & Marketing Manager)

Bsc. Mechatronics Engineering
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Chairman’s Statement

INTRODUCTION

Distinguished Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen, on
behalf of the Company’s Board of Directors, | welcome
you to the 49" Annual General Meeting of TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana PLC. It is an honour to address you at
this Meeting and to present to you the Directors’ Annual
Report and the Audited Financial Statements of your
Company for the year ended 31t December 2024.

GLOBAL ECONOMY

The global economy exhibited notable resilience in
2024 after several years of volatility. However there is
a growing uncertainty about a sustained economic
development due to weak investment and productivity,
aging populations, rising geopolitical tensions, and the
impact of climate change issues on global economies.
Though energy prices have relatively stabilized, inflation
still remains a concern as many countries continue
to struggle with rising prices. The pursuit of energy
alternatives in response to climate change issues,
coupled with sanctions on Russia have reshaped
global trade patterns and reinforced the urgency
of transitioning to cleaner energy sources. However,
dependence on fossil fuels remains high as countries
opt for a just transition towards achieving net zero
whilst maintaining energy security. This is contributing
to a more diversified and resilient energy mix globally
with more focus on renewable energy.

DOMESTIC ENVIRONMENT

Ghana's inflation rate declined from 23.2% as at
the end of December 2023 to an average of 22.9%
in 2024 even though disinflation slowed down due
to higher food prices and a depreciating Cedi. The
Ghana Statistical Service reported that the country
recorded a significantly improved GDP growth rate
of 5.4% in 2024 compared to 3.1% in 2023. During his
presentation of the State of the Nation Address to the
Parliament of Ghana on January 3, 2025, the former
President of the Republic of Ghana, H.E. Nana Addo
Danquah Akufo-Addo attributed this improved GDP to
the debt restructuring programme and interventions
from IMF which eased the pressures on the local
economy, significantly improved debt sustainability,
and stabilised the country’s fiscal position to ensure
a rebound of the economy. It is anticipated that the
macro-economic reforms planned for implementation
by the new government as outlined by the Minister of
Finance, Dr. Cassiel Ato Forson during his presentation
of the 2025 budget to the Parliament of Ghana on 11t
March, 2025, will strengthen Ghana’s economic growth.
We are optimistic that the implementation of these

?

Philippe Ebanga

Chairman

policies will create a better environment for sustainable
growth.

DOWNSTREAM PETROLEUM INDUSTRY

In 2024, Ghana's downstream petroleum industry
experienced significant developments in infrastructure,
policy, and market dynamics. According to the National
Petroleum Authority’s (NPA’s) Statistical Bulletin issued
in September 2024, an estimated 142,348 metric tonnes
of petroleum products were refined domestically in the
second quarter of 2024 as a result of the commissioning
of Sentuo Oil Refinery Limited, a privately owned
Refinery. In August 2024, Ghana initiated a project for
the construction of an oil refinery in Jomoro, Western
Region with an estimated capacity of 300,000 barrels/
day. The USD 12 billion project aims to position Ghana
as a leading petroleum hub in West Africa by 2036.
Additionally, Ghana is also exploring the possibility of
importing petroleum products from Nigeria’s Dangote
Oil Refinery. This strategically offers a more cost-
effective alternative to reduce Ghana’s USD 400 million
monthly fuel imports.

Ghana's downstream petroleum market remains keenly
competitive. The Top 20 Oil Marketing Companies
(oMCs) dominated the market with a combined
market share of about 72% whilst the remaining OMCs
accounted for 28% as at the end of 2024. The Chamber
of Oil Marketing Companies’ (COMAC's) Industry
Report for 2024 revealed transformative trends in
Ghana's downstream sector compared to same period
2023. The data highlighted a 17.37% growth in overall
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consumption, driven by increasing energy demand for
economic and industrial activities. It is anticipated that
this trend will continue through 2025.

The industry continues to face challenges due to its
reliance on imports. This subjects the market to price
volatility and uncertainties. Also, the uncontrolled
upsurge in the number of OMCs in the face of
regulatory challenges has led to irregular market
trends and illegalities which challenge the sustainable
growth of the market. Price undercuts by some players
in pursuit of market share eroded operating margins
and threatened the financial viability of some OMCs.
The NPA therefore introduced price floors to curtail this
trend and to ensure fair pricing by marketers.

Overall,2024 was a pivotal year for Ghana's downstream
petroleum industry.

PERFORMANCE

The Group recorded a revenue of GH¢7,021 million
for the year ending 31t December 2024 compared
to GH¢6,059 million in 2023. The consolidated profit
after tax for the year 2024 amounted to GH¢292
million compared to GH¢172 million in 2023 whilst the
Company's profit after tax amounted to GH¢291 million
for the year ended 31t December 2024 compared to
GH¢169 million in 2023. This good performance was
largely driven by cost discipline and the resilience of
the Company’s operational strategy which has proven
to be robust.

On 6" November, 2024, the Board of Directors approved
the payment of an interim dividend in the amount of
Gh¢73.613 million representing GH¢0.6580 per share
which was paid to shareholders in December 2024.

At this meeting, the Board will be recommending for
Shareholders’ approval a final dividend amounting
to GH¢287.123 million which represents GH¢2.5665
per share in respect of the year ended 31t December,
2024. If approved by Shareholders, it will sum up the
total dividend for Shareholders for the year ended 31
December 2024 to GH¢360.736 million representing
GH¢3.2245 per share. This represents a 186% increase
compared to 2023 and translates to a dividend yield
of 24.58% for the year 2024 compared to 12.52% in 2023.

The recommended final dividend, if approved by
Shareholders, will be paid to Shareholders on or before
the 25" of August, 2025 subject to withholding tax
where applicable.

ATTERS
Changes

Dear Shareholders, we notify you that there have been
changes in the membership of the Board since our last
meeting. The Board appointed Mr. Noubi Ben Hamida
on 6" November, 2024 to replace Ms. Elodie Luce, who
resigned from the Board with effect from the same
date to take up a new role in the TotalEnergies Group.
Unfortunately, Mr. Hamida had to resign from the Board
to take up another role. Mr. Patrick de Vitry d’Avaucourt
was therefore appointed to replace him with effect
from 30" May, 2025. Mr. Patrick de Vitry d'Avaucourt
comes to the Board with over thirty-five (35) years of
experience in corporate matters especially in finance
management, investment projects, and mergers &
acquisitions, including high-level strategic roles across
Europe, the Americas, Asia-Pacific, and Africa. His
profile has been published at page 12 of this Annual
Report for your reference. The Board therefore seeks a
ratification of this appointment by shareholders at this
meeting.

On behalf of the Board, | thank Ms. Elodie Luce and Mr.
Noubi Ben Hamida for their contribution to the growth
of the Company’s business during their tenure on the
Board. We wish them well in their new roles.

Directors retiring by rotation

Three (3) of our Directors, Mr. Philippe Ebanga, Mrs.
Mercy Samson, and Mr. Damien de La Fayolle are due to
retire by rotation at this Meeting. These Directors have
individually expressed their interest and willingness to
continue in office. The Board therefore recommends
these three Directors for re-election at this Meeting.

Restructuring of Board Committees

During the year under review, the Board restructured
its working committees in compliance with the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s Corporate Governance Code for
Listed Companies 2020. Consequently, the Board's
Committees are now 1. the Audit & Risk Committee,
2. Environment, social and Governance (ESG)
Committee, 3. Board Remuneration Committee, and 4.
Nomination Committee. The Board has also appointed
a Director for Investor/ Stakeholder Relations. The
respective charters for these committees have been
published alongside with the Board’'s Charter on the
Company'’s website for reference by shareholders.
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TE GOVERNANCE

The Company upholds good corporate governance
as a fundamental principle for the long-term
sustainability of its business. We remain committed
to ensuring good governance standards across all
levels of our operations to preserve the rights and
interests of our Shareholders and other stakeholders.
The Board continuously reinforces robust internal
controls and actively engages our diverse stakeholders
through ongoing awareness programs to reinforce
the Company’s principle of zero-tolerance for non-
compliance.

The Company conducts periodic audits across its
business functions including Finance, Operations,
Information Technology, Legal, Marketing, Human
Resources, and Health, Safety, Environment & Quality.
These audits, carried out by both internal and external
parties, identify potential gaps, which are addressed
through action plans with clearly defined timelines.
The Board and the Management Team closely monitor
the implementation of these plans until all issues are
resolved. In addition, the Board Audit & Risk Committee
conducts an annual self-assessment to evaluate the
adequacy and effectiveness of our internal controls,
further strengthening our corporate governance
framework.

During the year 2024, quarterly Board and Audit & Risk
Committee meetings were held to review performance
across the various business segments. The Company
also implemented action points identified in an
evaluation of its level of compliance with the Securities
and Exchange Commission’s Corporate Governance
Code for Listed Companies 2020 (SEC Code)
including the restructuring of its Board Committees,
the publication of the Board and its Committees’
Charters on the Company’s official website, and the
appointment of an independent non-executive Director
to be responsible for minority shareholders’ interests/
relations.

To foster a culture of compliance, the Company
organized regular refresher training sessions and fora
on its Code of Ethics and Business Principles for all staff
to raise awareness, and to guide them on the high
standards required in the performance of their duties.

Members of the Board also received prompt updates
and the necessary orientations on new regulatory
requirements to enhance the performance of their
mandate.
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Overall, the Board is satisfied with the adequacy and
efficacy of existing controls. The Board also attests
that all aspects of your Company’s operations were
conducted in compliance with applicable local and
international laws and regulations, the Company’s
Constitution, Code of Conduct, and established Policies
and Procedures.

ND SAFETY

I am proud to announce that the Company obtained ISO
45001 certification for occupational health and safety
in 2024. The Company also completed International
Certificate in Construction Health & Safety (ICC) audit
of its Contractors and Road Transport Management
System (SMT) including ICT audit for its Transporters
successfully. | am happy to report that we achieved
2798 working days with zero fatalities as at the end of
December, 2024 and still counting.

The Company’s Health and Safety achievements are
driven by its continued focus and a commitment to
ensuring a safe and healthy operational environment
in all aspects of its operations. The Company continues
to enforce safety as a behavioral requirement amongst
our staff, service providers, customers, and our host
communities. The Company’s slogan “Safety for you;
Safety for me, and Safety for all” has created a sense
of ownership and positioned safety as a collective
duty at the top of the minds of its stakeholders in the
performance of day-to-day activities.

Our robust security system and consistency in training
Company staff, dealers, contractors and service station
staff has enhanced the health, safety and security of
both human and capital resources. We continually
assess threats to the Company’'s operations and
proactively implement the necessary actions to
minimise any negative impact on its operations.

The Company’s robust Road Transport Management
System, and other measures put in place including
regular training for its staff, Transporters and their
drivers in collaboration with its subsidiary company,
Road Safety Limited Company (RSLC), have enhanced
safety in our transport activities, which is key to
our operations. In all, a total of 205 drivers from the
Company's various Transporters as well as 139 of
the Company’s staff participated in various training
programmes at RSLC during the year 2024.

In 2024, two (2) Transporters, five (5) Drivers, one (1)
Driver's Assistant and the Most Responsive Supplier
were recognised and awarded with prizes for their
outstanding performance under defined categories
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during the annual Transporters’ Soiree held at Fiesta
Royal Hotel in Accra.

Further details are provided in the Company’'s ESG
Report captured in Appendix lll at pages 90 to 92 of this
Annual Report for your reference.

AENT AND SOCIAL
IAGEMENT

Distinguished Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,
the Company remains committed to integrating
environmental and social principles into its governance.
In alignment with TotalEnergies’ Net Zero 2050 ambition,
the Company adopted “Our 5 Levers for Sustainable
Change” in 2024 under its Sustainab’All programme to
promote a shared responsibility for sustainability. These
5 levers include the management of the following;
1. Energy Consumption, 2. Carbon Emissions, 3.
Environment, 4. Our Communities, and 5. Care. The
Company won an award for the highest completion
rate within the Group and was also recognised for its
effective implementation of these 5 Levers.

Apart from compliance with both local and international
environmental protection laws, key environmental and
social risk management activities were carried out by
the Company in 2024 to reinforce awareness of the
Company’s business ethics emphasising “Tone at the
Top”. A Societal Risk assessment was also conducted
to inform the Company’s actions in protecting human
rights, health, safety, well-being, and quality of life.

The Company further improved its staff gender ratio,
enhanced the educational support program for its staff,
and engaged two physically challenged persons for
National Service. It also extended mandatory human
rights training to its contractors and assessed some
priority suppliers’ sustainability practices. It further
strengthened its environmental initiatives through
carbon accounting, energy efficiency training, and
biodiversity assessments.

The on-going solarisation of the Company’s service
stations has significantly impacted its efforts to
reduce scope 1 emissions (i.e. direct emissions from
owned or controlled sources) within the framework
of TotalEnergies’ Climate Ambition. The Company will
exploit the opportunities offered by the net metering
system when it is fully activated by the Energy
Commission to optimise the economic gains offered
by the solarisation project. This will reduce electricity
bills for our service station operators besides the overall
goal of reducing its GHG emissions.

—
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The Company’s ESG Report captured in Appendix I
of this Annual Report provides further details for your
reference.

\TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
initiatives are targeted at public health, environmental
protection, education, entrepreneurship, road safety,
sports, and access to clean energy with special focus
on the communities in which it operates. In 2024,
the Company leveraged on partnerships with like-
mined organisations to make a positive impact on
its communities through donations, sponsorships of
innovative programmes, tree planting, beach cleaning,
entrepreneurial training, mentorship, career fairs
in collaborations with universities, and many more
actions which are detailed in the latter pages of this
Annual Report for your information.

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC’s CSR activities
continuously promotes local content and economic
development through a continuous impact on the
Ghanaian economy and key effects on the Ghanaian
people. In 2024, the Company recruited additional 12
station attendants as managers at some of its service
stations under its Young Dealer Scheme. This scheme
has over the years provided a unique opportunity for
customer attendants to become station managers
without any start-up capital. The Company provides
full and interest-free financial support at an average
of GHC283 million per month in addition to technical
support for over 232 Young Dealers who manage its
various service stations. Some of these Dealers have
built adequate capital over the years and transitioned
to self-financing their operations and other businesses.
These Dealers directly employ over 4500 Ghanaians
for their day-to-day operations. The ripple effect of
this scheme on the Ghanaian economy cannot be
overemphasised.

The 4™ edition of the TotalEnergies Startupper of the
Year Challenge, which targets entrepreneurs aged
18-35 years with business startups of less than three
(3) years old or who have impactful business ideas,
was held in 2024. The winners of the 4" edition, whose
projects are described in detail at pages 104 to 106 of
this Annual Report, received financial support, publicity
and a year-long coaching program. Over 60 Ghanaian
youth and 12 Grand winners have so far benefitted from
a combined financial package worth over GHS4.8m
including cash, publicity, technical, and coaching
support.
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Under its Young Graduate Scheme, the Company
continues to provide managerial training and coaching
for young graduates recruited from Ghanaian public
universities thereby positioning them to assume
managerial roles both within and outside the Company.
Over 39 young Ghanaians have so far benefitted from
this fully funded training and coaching consisting of
six(6)months local training within the Company, and
twelve (12) months international training within an
affiliate of the TotalEnergies global company. Some of
the beneficiaries of the Young Graduate Scheme share
their Return on Experience (REX) at pages 107 to 109 of
this Annual Report. The Company provides over 200
Scholarships to students in public tertiary institutions
and also facilitates Climate Change and New Energies
courses at Kwame Nkrumah University of Science
and Technology (KNUST) and University of Mines,
Tarkwa (UMAT) through its Education Partnership
Scheme implemented by the TotalEnergies Professors
Associates.

During 2024, the Company partnered with “Touching
the Lives of Girls” Foundation to empower over four
thousand (4000) girls in Kumasi through workshops
on financial literacy, menstrual hygiene, and mental
health. The Company also collaborated with United
Way Ghana to mentor two hundred and seven (207)
final year students at Accra Wesley Girls Senior High
School and donated solar lamps, career guidance
booklets and branded souvenirs to the school.

Our Company will continue to make a positive impact
on the Ghanaian society by implementing innovative
ideas built on transparency and open dialogue with
members of our communities.

Dear Shareholders, | am happy to announce that your
Company received the following awards in 2024 in
recognition of its performance and the quality of its
products and services:

Sustainability and Social Investment (SSI) Awards

Best Company in Projects Protecting Water
Bodies & the Ocean

Sustainable Oil and Gas Company of the Year

Best Company in Projects Promoting and
Providing Clean Energy

Best Company in Supporting SMEs and Start-
ups
11" Ghana Oil and Gas Awards (GOGA)

Brand of the Year
Lubricant Product of the Year

10

Environmental Sustainability Award
CEO of the Year (Downstream)

271+ edition of the Ghana Club100 Awards
Ranked 16™ out of 100 companies

2 Best Company in the Energy and Utilities
Sector

Ghana West Africa Business Excellence Awards
(ewaABEA)

Indigenous Oil Marketing Company of the Year
(2024)

Chamber of Commerce and Industry France Ghana
(cciIFG) Business Gala Night Award

Company of the Year (2024)

TotalEnergies M&S Act for Impact
1t in the Business Category (OPEX Tracker)

ION AND OUTLOOK

The Board and Management Team of the Company
remain optimistic about the Company’s prospects in
the times ahead despite the evolving and challenging
business environment. We are committed to advancing
and executing innovative strategies to improve upon
the Company’s products and service delivery to our
customers. With your continued support, we are poised
to achieve excellent results, sustainable growth, and
good returns on your investment.

LEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | commend the
Management Team and staff of the Company for their
dedication, hard work, and commitment to delivering
the good performance recorded by the Company
in 2024 notwithstanding the challenging business
environment. We also express our appreciation to
our valued customers and business partners for their
unwavering support to our business over the years.

To you our Shareholders, | say thank you for the
confidence in the Board and the Management Team
of the Company.

| also thank my fellow Board Members for their
commitment and strategic leadership which continues
to sustain the Company through the challenging
business environment.

Thank you all for taking the time to participate in
today’s Meeting.

Stay well and take care of yourselves and the
environment till we meet again.
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Profile of New Director to be Elected

Mr. Patrick de Vitry d’Avaucourt

Mr. Patrick de Vitry d’Avaucourt, 60 years old, graduated in Corporate finance
from Ecole de Commerce de Paris (ESCP) in 1989.

He joined TotalEnergies in 1990, starting his career in the Africa division of
Marketing & Services (M&S) where he spent an initial 15 years. During this
period, he successively worked as management controller at the Paris Head
office, and later as Chief Finance Officer (CFO) in various affiliates including
Gabon, Ivory-Coast and Nigeria. Thereafter, he assumed a role as Head of
Management Control and Consolidation team.

In 2005 he moved to the M&S IT department, as CFO. In 2010, he was appointed
as Finance Controller within the M&S Finance division, handling financing,
investment projects and mergers & acquisitions files for various geographical
areas (Europe, Americas and Asia-Pacific).

In 2022 he resumed at M&S African division (AFR), as Head of Finance
Department.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 49t Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of TotalEnergies Marketing
Ghana PLC will be held VIRTUALLY and streamed live by video link from Movenpick Ambassador Hotel, Accra on
THURSDAY, 26™ JUNE, 2025 at 11 O’clock in the forenoon to transact the following business:

1. To receive and adopt the Reports of the Directors,
Auditors, and the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31t December, 2024.

2. To declare a Final Dividend in respect of the year
ended 31t December, 2024.

3. To ratify the appointment of a Director.
4. To re-elect Directors retiring by rotation.

5. To approve the remuneration of non-executive
Directors for the financial year 2025.

6. To authorize the Directors to fix the remuneration
of the Auditors for the financial year 2025.

Dated this 26* day of March, 2025

By Order of the Board
(seD)
Ellen Sarfo Kantanka (Mrs.)

Secretary

i. Attendance and participation by members
and/or their proxies in this year's Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be virtual (i.e. by
online participation).

ii. A member entitled to attend and vote at the
Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy
to attend (via online participation) and vote
on his/her behalf. Such a proxy need not be a
member of the Company.

iii. The appointment of a proxy will not prevent
a member from subsequently attending and
voting at the meeting (via online participation).
Where a member attends the meeting in person
(i.e. participates online), the proxy appointment
shall be deemed to be revoked.

Vi.

Vii.

iv. A copy of the Proxy Form can be downloaded
from:
and may be filed and sent via email to
or deposited
at the registered office of the Registrar of the
Company, UMB, 44 Kwame Nkrumah Avenue,
Okaishie, Accra, or posted to the Registrar at
P. O. Box GP40l, Accra to arrive no later than
48 hours before the appointed time for the
meeting.

v. The 2024 Audited Financial Statements of the

Company can be viewed by visiting:

Auniquetoken number will be sent to Shareholders
by email and/or SMS from 9t June, 2025 to give
them access to the meeting. Shareholders who
do not receive this token can contact EMMANUEL
AMOAH ODUM on

or call 0307 011722 any time after 9th June,
2025 but before the date of the AGM to be sent the
unique token.

, Shareholders
must  visit
and input their unique token number on
. Access to the meeting will start from
9.00am. Shareholders who do not submit proxy
forms to the Registrar of the Company prior to
the meeting may vote electronically during the
Virtual AGM using their unique token number.
Further assistance on accessing the meeting and
voting electronically can be found on

For further information, please contact the Registrar:
Universal Merchant Bank Limited,
44 Kwame Nkrumah Avenue,

Okaishie, Accra.

13



DO MY

8

TotalEnergies



The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana PLC for the year ended 31t December 2024

s’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors are responsible for the preparation
of separate (Company) and consolidated (Group)
financial statements that give a true and fair view of
TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC, comprising the
statements of financial position as at 31t December
2024, and the statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flowsfortheyearthenended.In preparing these financial
statements, the Directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently,
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, and followed international financial
reporting standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IFRS Accounting
Standards’) with the IAS 29 directive issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants, Ghana (ICAG) and
complied with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2019 (Act 992). In addition, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the Report of the Directors.

The Directors are also responsible for such internal
control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free fromm material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and for maintaining adequate accounting
records and an effective system of risk management.

The Directors have made an assessment of the
ability of the Group and Company to continue as
going concerns. Refer to Note 33 for going concern
consideration.

The Auditor is responsible for reporting on whether the
separate and consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework and relevant laws.

al Activities

The principal activity of the Group is the marketing and
sale of petroleum and allied products. There was no
change in the nature of business of the Group during
the year.

ves of the Company

The purpose of the Company is to market quality
petroleum products and services to its customers
responsibly and profitably in an innovative way.

Company

The Company is a subsidiary of TotalEnergies
Marketing Afrique, a company incorporated in France.
The ultimate parent company is TotalEnergies SE, a
company incorporated in France.

ary Company

The Company has 55% shareholding in Ghanstock
Limited Company, a company incorporated in Ghana
and registered to build, own, operate and maintain
petroleum storage facilities.

1ite Companies

Ghana Bunkering Services Limited

The Company has 485% shareholding in Ghana
Bunkering Services Limited, a company incorporated
in Ghana to provide bunkering services to petroleum
marketers in Ghana.

Road Safety Limited Company

The Company has 50% shareholding in Road Safety
Limited Company, a company incorporated in Ghana
to provide driver education and maintenance services
for vehicles used in haulage of petroleum products.

\wwestments

Tema Lube Oil Company Limited

The Company has 1.5% shareholding in Tema Lube Oil
Company Limited, a company incorporated in Ghana
and registered to manufacture lubricants.
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Group 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Revenue 7,020,910 6,058,689 5,686,058 3,226,984 2,394,002
Profit before tax 424,321 241,917 220,327 148,673 151,897
Profit after tax 291,921 172,271 158,394 104,343 112,385
Basic and diluted earnings per 2.6070 1.56302 14284 0.9651 1.021
share (GH¢ per share)
Company 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Revenue 6,995,488 6,041,455 5,672,210 3,218,179 2,384,158
Profit before tax 422,838 239,264 218,566 152,223 153,196
Profit after tax 290,636 169,933 161,674 12,744 13,684
Basic and diluted earnings per
gsp 2.5979 1.5190 1.4451 1.0078 1.0162

share (GH¢ per share)

ncial statements and dividend

The state of affairs of the Group and Company for the year ended 31t December 2024 are set out below:

GH¢'000 GH¢’'000
Profit before tax 424,321 422,838
Profit after tax 291,921 290,636
Total assets 1,935,750 1,785,167
Total liabilities 1,325,927 1,128,147
Total equity 609,823 657,020

The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of GH¢2.5665 per share, amounting to
GH¢287,122,720 for the 2024 financial year. This brings
the total dividend for the financial year to GH¢3.2245
per share, amounting to GH¢360,735860 (2023:
GH¢1.1272 per share, amounting to GH¢ 126,106,500).

The Directors consider the state of the Group and
Company'’s affairs to be satisfactory.

irticulars of entries in the Interests
gister during the financial year

No Director had any interest in contracts and proposed
contracts with the Group and Company during the year
under review, hence there were no entries recorded
in the Interests Register as required by sections

194(6),195(1)(a) and 196 of the Companies Act 2019,
(Act 992).

lated party transactions

Information regarding Directors’ interests in the
ordinary shares of the Group and Company is disclosed
in Appendix 1 of this Annual Report and remuneration is
disclosed in Note 13 to the financial statements. One
Director has shares in the Company whiles the other
Directors do not have any interest in any shares or loan
stock of the Group or Company. Other than service
contracts, no Director had a material interest in any
contract to which any of the Group or Company was a
party during the year. Related party transactions and
balances are also disclosed in Note 13 to the financial
statements.
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Audit & Risk Committee

The Board Audit and Risk Committee comprise four
Directors and is headed by an independent Non-
Executive Director. In selecting the members of the
Committee, the Board pays particular attention to
their financial and accounting qualifications and
experience as well as their understanding of financial
reports. The principal responsibilities of the Committee
include reviewing financial reports, internal audit
reports, management letters and other information it
requests to be tabled. The Committee holds four formal
meetings during the year, which are also attended by
the external auditors. The Committee at its request may
meet with the Managing Director, perform inspections
and interview managers of the Company at any time it
deems appropriate.

Board of Directors

Profile of the Board of Directors

Auditor

The Audit and Risk Committee has responsibility
delegated from the Board of Directors for making
recommendations on the appointment, reappointment,
removal and remuneration of the external auditor.
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC) was appointed in
2021 as the Company’s auditor and has expressed
willingness to continue in office in accordance with
section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992).

Audit fees

The audit fees for the year ended 31t December 2024
for the Group was GH¢ 989,816 (2023:GH¢801,851) and
GH¢ 770,036 (2023:GH¢623,807) for the Company.

Outside Board and Management position

Mr. Philippe Ebanga BSc. Chemical Engineering

Mr. Damien de La
Fayolle

BSc. Economics and Business

BSc. Economics, M.A. Economics,
MBA Finance and International
Business

Mr. Rexford Adomako-
Bonsu

MSc. International Business and

Mr. Mawuli Ababio .
Economic Development

Mrs. Laurette Korkor

Juris Doctorate, BA Economics
Otchere

Mr. Jean-Philippe
Torres

MSc. Finance

Mrs. Mercy Samson LLB/QLC

Mr. Patrick de Vitry

MSc. Corporate Finance
d’Avaucourt

Executive Vice President, TotalEnergies Marketing
& Services.

Head of Financial Control Department, TotalEnergies
Marketing and Services.

Executive Chairman, Worldwide Investments Co. Limited,
Ghana

Chairman of the Board, General Business - Alliance
Insurance Company Ghana Limited.

Vice Chairman/Senior Partner - PCM Capital Advisors,
Ghana.

Senior Partner, Ampem Chambers.

Senior Vice President Africa, TotalEnergies Marketing and
Services.

Director, Front Desk Services Limited, Kaizen C.I. Logistics
Limited, Virtonics Limited, Hart Trendz Limited and Merjay
Consult PRUC.

Head of Finance, TotalEnergies Marketing & Services,
Africa Division.

Mr. Olufemi Babajide BSc. Chemical Engineering

Member, Institute of Chemical
Engineers (UK)

Director, Ghanstock Limited Company, Tema Lube Oil
Company Limited, Road Safety Company Limited, Ghana
Bunkering Services Limited.

Annual Report 2024
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Biographical information of Directors

Up to — 40 years
41 - 60 years

Above 60 years

Role of the Board

The Directors are responsible for the long term success
of the Group and Company. They determine the
strategic direction of the Group and Company, and
review operating, financial and risk performance of
both. There is a formal schedule of matters reserved for
the Board of Directors, including approval of the Group
and Company’s annual business plan, the Group and
Company's strategy, acquisitions, disposals and capital
expenditure projects above certain thresholds, all
guarantees, treasury policies, the financial statements,
the Group and Company'’s dividend policy, transactions
involving the issue or purchase of Group and Company
shares, borrowing powers, appointments to the Board,
alterations to the Company’s Constitution, legal actions
brought by or against the Group and Company, and the
scope of delegations to Board Committees, subsidiary
boards and the Management Committee.

The responsibility for the development of policy and
strategy and operational management is delegated
to the Executive Directors and a Management
Committee, which as at the date of this report includes
one Executive Director and seven Senior Managers.

Internal control systems

The Directors are responsible for the Group and
Company's system of internal control, and for the
ongoing review of its effectiveness. Such a system is
designed to manage, rather than eliminate the risk
of failure to achieve business objectives. It can only
provide reasonable, and not absolute assurance
against a material misstatement or loss. The Audit
and Risk Committee assists the Board in discharging
its review responsibilities. The Directors have reviewed
the effectiveness of the internal control systems,
including controls related to financial and operational
risks identified by the Group and Company as at the
reporting date. No significant failings or weaknesses
were identified during this review.
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Implementation of the Board’s directives is delegated
through a Management Committee, which comprises
the Managing Director and all Heads of Departments.
The Management structure has a clear framework and
is governed by precise organisational procedures, in
which all staff are specifically trained, and which have
built-in checks and controls.

Risk management objectives, systems and
activities

Risk mapping or assessment is conducted internally,
and reviewed by the Board. Action plans with defined
timelines are documented for implementation to
mitigate identified risks. Also, as part of the Group's
audit reviews, the internal audit team reviews progress
on action plans on monthly basis. Contingency plans
for business continuity are also in place and reviewed
by the Board as part of the Managing Director's
operational report during Board Meetings.

Determination and composition of Directors’
remuneration

The Board’s Renumeration Committee reviews and
proposes the Directors’ fees on annual basis to the
Board, guided by inflationary trends and periodic
market surveys. Proposed remuneration for Directors
is then presented for approval by shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Performance Evaluation

In line with the Group and Company’'s policy, a
performance evaluation is conducted on the Board,
its Committees and the Directors individually on an
annual basis. The evaluation is conducted by the Board
Chairman. The results of the evaluation is shared with
all members of the Board. Overall, it was noted that the
Board of Directors and its Committees were operating
in an effective manner and performing satisfactorily,
with no major issues identified.



Professional Development and Training

A comprehensive induction programme is in place
for all new Directors which takes into account their
previous experience, background and role on the
Board. It is designed to enhance their knowledge
and understanding of the Group and Company, and
their associated role and responsibilities. All new
Directors are provided with a welcome pack, and
key operational and financial information; attend
meetings with other members of the Board and senior
management; receive briefings and, where necessary,
meet TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC's major
shareholders. Where a new Director is to serve on a
Board Committee, induction material relevant to the
Committee is also provided. All Directors also receive
periodic refresher training and prompt updates on new
regulatory requirements and trends in the Company’s
business environment. The Company Secretary assists
the Chairman in the co-ordination of induction and
ongoing training.

Conflicts of Interest

The Group and Company have established appropriate
procedures for managing conflicts of interest, whereby
actual or potential conflicts are regularly reviewed
and authorisations sought as appropriate. During the
year, no such conflicts were reported, and no such
authorisations were sought.

Board balance and independence

The composition of the Board of Directors and its
Committees is regularly reviewed to ensure that the
balance and mix of skills,independence, knowledge and
experience is maintained. The continuing independent
and objective judgement of the non-Executive Directors
has been confirmed by the Board of Directors.

ToAnlEnerghes

Corporate Social Responsibility
and Code of Conduct

A total of GHec458,528 (2023: GH¢813,318) was spent
on Corporate Social Responsibility, with key focus on
safety, education, health, entrepreneurship and others.
Corporate Social Responsibility activities are described
in details at Appendix Il of this Annual Report.

f Conduct

The Group and Company reject fraud and corruption
in all its forms and has a robust compliance policy.
The Group and Company have an Ethics Officer and
a Compliance Officer with specific mandates to
spearhead efforts towards mitigating compliance
risks both internally and with third parties with direct
dealings with the Group and Company. There are
specific guidelines in relation to non-compliance
incidents reporting, creating awareness and enforcing
compliance. The Group and Company also conduct
both e-learning training as well as awareness seminars
and workshops targeting all employees. An extract of
the Code of Conduct can be found in Appendix IV of
this Annual Report.

al of the Report of the Directors

The report of the Directors was approved by the Board
of Directors on 26" March, 2025 and signed on their
behalf by;

TR =S

Olufemi Babajide Rexford Adomako-Bonsu

Director Director
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements
give a true and fair view of the financial position of
TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) as at 3l
December 2024, and of the financial performance and
the cash flows of the Company standing alone and
the Group for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS
Accounting Standards”) with IAS 29 directive issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants, Ghana (ICAG)
and in the manner required by the Companies Act,
2019 (Act 992).

What we have audited

We have audited the financial statements of
TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2024.

The financial statements comprise:

« the separate and consolidated statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2024;

+ the separate and consolidated statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

+ the separate and consolidated statements of
changes in equity for the year then ended;

+ the separate and consolidated statements of
cash flows for the year then ended; and

+ the notes to the separate and consolidated
financial statements, comprising a summary
of material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Impairment of trade receivables — GH¢44 million

Gross trade receivable as at 31 December 2024
amounts to GH¢576 million for which an impairment

loss allowance of GH¢44 million has been recognised.

Management applied a simplified approach (provision
matrix) to determine the impairment loss allowance
which is based on expected credit loss (ECL).
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)pinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on  Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further

described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence
Standards) (the Code) issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants and the
independence requirements of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) that are relevant to
our audit of the separate and consolidated financial
statements. We have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the separate and consolidated statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the separate and consolidated
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

We evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of management's controls over the
trade receivables process including recording of sales,
approval of credit limits and collection.

We agreed the historical write-offs and the trade
receivable time buckets used in the ECL calculation
to historical data. The forward-looking information,
inflation, used in the ECL calculation was agreed to
external macroeconomic data.



In applying the provision matrix, management estimates
the ultimate write-offs for a defined population of trade
receivables. Collection of these receivables are then
analysed by time buckets. A loss ratio is calculated
by dividing the ultimate write-off by the amounts
outstanding in each time bucket. The ratio is adjusted
with forward-looking information such as inflation to
arrive at the impairment loss allowance.

Management exercises significant judgements in
the definition of default, period selected in assessing
historical loss rates and the selection of forward -looking
information. The determination of the expected credit
loss is therefore considered as a key audit matter for the
Group based on the level of complexity and significant

management judgement involved.

The basis of the provisions and critical judgements
relating to the calculation of the impairment provisions
are summarised in Notes 3(c) and 29(i) in the Notes to
the financial statements.

The gross trade receivables and related impairment
provisions are disclosed in Note 29(i) to the separate
and consolidated financial statements.

This is considered a key audit matter in the separate
and consolidated financial statements.

The Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the Corporate
Information, Report of the Directors, Shareholding
Information, Corporate Social Responsibilities and
extract of Code of Conduct but does not include the
separate and consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’'s Report thereon, which we obtained prior
to the date of this auditor’s Report, and the Chairman’s
Statement, Environment, Social and Governance (ESG)
Report, Business Development, and Achievements and
Awards, which are expected to be made available to
us after that date.

Our opinion on the separate and consolidated financial
statements does not cover the other information and
we do not and will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the separate and
consolidated financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information identified above and,

We assessed the appropriateness of assumptions
used and judgements made by Management around
the definition of default, the nature of forward-looking
information, the weights assumed in adjusting loss ratio
with forward-looking information and the period used in
assessing the historical loss rate.

We recomputed the impairment loss allowance
based on the verified inputs and assumptions used by

management.

We checked the appropriateness of disclosures made in
the financial statements for impairment loss allowances.

in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’'s Report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

When we read the Chairman’s Statement, Environment,
Social and Governance (ESG) Report, Business
Development, and Achievements and Awards, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.
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ibilities of the Directors
inancial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards with the
IAS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants, Ghana (ICAG) and in the manner required
by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992), and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the separate and consolidated financial
statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s and the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend
to liquidate the Company and/or the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

Responsibilities for the
he Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the separate and consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's Report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with I1SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these separate and
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient

22

e

and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Directors;

Conclude on the appropriateness of the
Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the separate
and consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’'s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern;

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation; and

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the separate and
consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion;



* Plan and perform the group audit to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or
business units within the Group as a basis
for forming an opinion on the separate and
consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and
review of the audit work performed for purpose
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and have communicated
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with Directors, we
determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our Auditor’'s Report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements
The Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) requires that in

carrying out our audit we consider and report on the
following matters. We confirm that:

i. we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit;

ii. in our opinion proper books of account have
been kept by the Company, so far as appears
from our examination of those books; and

iii. the Group's statement of financial position, the
Group's statement of profit or loss, and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with
the books of account.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in
this independent Auditor's Report is Richard Ansong
(lcac/P/1539).

SPromerhousCopers

For and on behalf of:
PricewaterhouseCoopers (ICAG/F/2025/029)
Chartered Accountants

Accra, Ghana

29 March, 2025

pwc
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Statements of Financial Position

e

As at 31 December 2024 TetalEnergers
Group Group Company Company
_ 2023 _ 2023
Assets Note GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Property, plant and equipment 6(a) 589,543 528,776 445,981 403,572
Right-of-use assets 7(0) 125,042 13,168 125,042 13,168
Intangible assets 8 12,197 12,297 12,144 12,229
Investment in associates 9(a) 3,400 2,691 12 12
Deferred tax assets 10 - 4,505 - 4,505
Long term prepayments 12 1,300 671 1,300 671
Investment in subsidiary 9(b) - - 274 274
Related party loan 13 = - 4,084 3,308
Total non-current assets 731,482 662,108 588,837 537,739
Inventories 14 363,312 414,341 362,069 413,334
Current tax asset n(iii) 9,203 23,176 8,868 22,904
Trade and other receivables 15 657,125 601,658 644,439 593,010
Amounts due from related parties 13 3,736 506 14,054 12,022
Cash and cash equivalents (excluding bank overdraft) 16 170,892 258,315 166,900 256,455
Total current assets 1,204,268 1,297,996 1,196,330 1,297,725
Total assets 1,935,750 1,960,104 1,785,167 1,835,464
Equity
Stated capital 17(a) 51,222 51,222 51,222 51,222
Retained earnings 592,860 460,086 605,798 474,049
Foreign currency translation reserve 17(b) (n,619) (6,158) - -
Non-controlling interest 19 (22,640) (18,431) - -
Total equity 609,823 486,719 657,020 525,271
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 20 766,311 844,205 759,834 842,274
Amounts due to related companies 13 287,514 244,083 242,044 211,021
Bank overdraft 16 67,350 209,820 67,350 209,820
Loans and borrowings 21 18,191 10,226 - -
Lease liabilities 7(c) 28,179 20,181 28,179 20,181
Total current liabilities 1,167,545 1,328,515 1,097,407 1,283,296
Loans and borrowings 21 109,146 103,155 - -
Lease liabilities 7(c) 2,430 6,681 2,430 6,681
Deferred tax liability 10 25,073 14,818 6,577 -
Employee benefit obligations 23(b) 20,705 18,669 20,705 18,669
Provisions 22 1,028 1547 1,028 1547
Total non-current liabilities 158,382 144,870 30,740 26,897
Total liabilities 1,325,927 1,473,385 1,128,147 1,310,193
Total liabilities and equity 1,935,750 1,960,104 1,785,167 1,835,464

The notes on page 29 to 84 form an integral part of the financial statements.

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26" March 2025 and signed on their behalf by:

TR =S

Olufemi Babadjide
Director

rd Adoma'ko- Bonsu
Director

Annual Report 2024

25



Statements of Profit or Loss and .‘e
Other Comprehensive Income solirarges

For the Year ended 31 December 2024

Group Group Company Company
Note GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Revenue 24 7,020,910 6,058,689 6,995,488 6,041,455
Cost of sales 26 (6,223,035) (5,436,745) (6,213,947) (5,429,160)
Gross profit 797,875 621,944 781,541 612,295
Other income 25 73,637 42,443 67,184 41571
Impairment *charge)/release on trade receivables 29(j) (2,591) 7,180 (2,591) 7,180
General, administrative and selling expense 26 (373,434) (346,621) (365,377) (338,826)
Operating profit before financing income/(costs) 495,487 324,946 480,757 322,220
Finance income 28 665 3,301 665 3,301
Finance costs 28 (72,540) (86,257) (58,584) (86,257)
Share of Profit/ (loss) from associate, net of tax 9(a) 709 (73) - -
Profit before income tax 424,321 241,917 422,838 239,264
Income tax expense n() (132,400) (69,646) (132,202) (69,331)
Profit for the year 291,921 172,271 290,636 169,933
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (9,930) (3,878) - -
Related income tax = - = -
(9,930) (3,878) - -
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Remeasurement loss on employee benefit 23(ii) (5,673) (2,388) (5,673) (2,388)
Related income tax 1,418 597 1,418 597
(4,255) (1,791) (4,255) (1,791)
Other comprehensive income for the year (14,185) (5,669) (4,255) (1,791)
Total comprehensive income 277,736 166,602 286,381 168,142
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the company 291,661 17186 290,636 169,933
Non-controlling interest 19 260 1,085 - -
Total comprehensive income attributed to:
Owners of the company 281,945 167,262 286,381 168,142
Non-controlling interest (4,209) (660) - -
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share (Ghana cedi per share) 18 2.6070 156302 2.5979 15190
Diluted earnings per share (6hana cedi per share) 18 2.6070 156302 2.5979 1.5190

The Notes on page 29 to 84 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Changes In Equity

For the Year ended 31 December 2024

[

Year ended 31 December 2024 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Balance at 1 January 2024 51,222 460,086 (6,158) (18,431) 486,719

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year - 291,661 - 260 291,921
Other comprehensive income - loss - (4,255) (5,461) (4,469) (14,185)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 287,406 (5,461) (4,209) 277,736
Transaction with equity holders

Dividends (Note 17[c]) - (154,632) - - (154,632)
Total transactions with equity holders - (154,632) - - (154,632)
Balance at 31 December 2024 51,222 592,860 (n,619) (22,640) 609,823
Year ended 31 December 2023

Balance at 1 January 2023 51,222 412,847 (4,025) (17,77) 442,273
Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year = 171186 = 1,085 172,271
Other comprehensive income - loss - (1,791) (2133) (1,745) (5,669)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 169,395 (2133) (660) 166,602
Transaction with equity holders

Dividends (Note 17[c]) - (122,156) - - (122,156)
Total transactions with equity holders - (122,156) - - (122,156)
Balance at 31 December 2023 51,222 460,086 (6158) (18,431) 486,719
Year ended 31 December 2024 _

Balance at 1 January 2024 51,222 474,049 525,271

Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year - 290,636 290,636
Other comprehensive income - loss - (4,255) (4,255)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 286,381 286,381
Transaction with equity holders

Dividends (Note 17[c]) - (154,632) (154,632)
Total transactions with equity holders - (154,632) (154,632)
Balance at 31 December 2024 51,222 605,798 657,020

Year ended 31 December 2023

Balance at 1 January 2023 51,222 428,063 479,285
Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year = 169,933 169,933
Other comprehensive loss - (1,791) (1,791)
Total comprehensive income for the year = 168,142 168,142
Transaction with equity holders

Dividends (Note 17[c]) - (122,156) (122,156)
Total transactions with equity holders - (122,156) (122,156)
Balance at 31 December 2023 51,222 474,049 525,271

The Notes on page 29 to 84 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the Year ended 31 December 2024
(Al amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before Income tax 424,321 241,917 422,838 239,264
Adjustments for:
Foreign exchange (gains)/loss (18,008) 33,154 (18,008) 33,154
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6(a) 68,542 59,217 57,396 50,016
Depreciation of right-of-use-assets 7(a) 15,279 17,528 15,279 17,528
Amortisation of intangible assets 8(a) 115 243 85 218
Impairment (goin)/ loss on trade receivables 29(i) 2,591 (7,80) 2,591 (7,80)
Reversal of Provision 22 (519) - (519) -
Employee benefit provision 23 3,613 3,787 3,613 3,787
Interest income 28 (e65) (3,301) (665) (3,301)
Interest expense 28 72,540 86,257 58,584 86,257
(Profit) /loss on disposal of plant and equipment 6(a)i (34,479) 141 (34,479) 141
Profit on disposal of ROU 7b - (50) - (50)
Share of (proﬁt)/loss from associate 9(0) (709) 73 - -
532,621 431,786 506,715 419,834
Change in inventories 51,265 (54,805) 51,265 (54,805)
Change in trade and other receivables (57,410) (15,607) (55,478) (13,009)
Change in trade and other payables (62,910) (8,318) (63,686) (7,433)
Change in related party balances 40,749 23,516 40,360 23,897
Cash generated from operations 504,315 376,572 479,176 368,484
Interest received 28 665 3,301 665 3,301
Interest paid 21(b) (68,262) (84,901) (57,552) (s4,901)
Employee benefit paid 23 (7,250) (3,818) (7,250) (3,818)
Income taxes paid n(iii) (ns,019) (66,948) (ns,o01) (66,888)
Net cash flow from operating activities 31,449 224,206 297,038 216,178
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 6(0) (l'|4,642) (90,668) ('I'I4,273) (89,844)
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 6a(i) 48,947 364 48,947 364
Proceeds from ROU disposal 7b = 173 = 173
Payment for long term prepayments (net) 12 (629) - (629) -
Net cash flow used in investing activities (66,324) (90,131) (65,955) (89,307)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid 17(c) (154,632) (122,156) (154,632) (122,156)
Payments for loans 2l(b) (12,376) (7,765) - -
Principal elements of lease payments 21(b) (24,439) (29,337) (24,439) (29,337)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (191,447) (159,258) (179,07m) (151,493)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 53,678 (25,183) 52,012 (24,622)
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year
Balance at 1 January 16 48,495 78,960 46,635 76,741
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 53,678 (25,183) 52,012 (24,622)
Effect of foreign exchange fluctuation on cash held 1,369 (5,282) 903 (5,484)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 16 103,542 48,495 99,550 46,635

The Notes on page 29 to 84 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ting Entity

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC (“the Company”)
is a company registered and domiciled in Ghana.
The address of the Company’s registered office is
TotalEnergies House, 25 Liberia Road, Accra. The
Company is authorised to carry on the business of
marketing petroleum and allied products. The financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended 31t December 2024 comprise the separate
financial statements of the Company standing alone
and the consolidated financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiary, (together referred to as
the ‘Group’) and the Group’s interest in associates.

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC is listed on the
Ghana Stock Exchange.

of Accounting
a. Statement of compliance

The separate and consolidated financial statements
(financial statements”) have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards with the
IAS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants, Ghana (ICAG) and in the manner required
by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992).

The ICAG issued a directive in November 2023 to
accountants in business and accountants in practice,
together with an update in January 2024 on the
application of IAS 29 in Ghana. The ICAG asserts in the
directive that based on its analysis of the quantitative
and qualitative indicators referred to in IAS 29,
Ghana was not a hyperinflationary economy as of
December 2024, therefore, IAS 29 will not be applicable
for December 2024 financial reporting period. In
compliance with the directive, the financial statements
of the Company, including the comparative figures,
have not been stated in terms of the prevailing
measuring unit at the end of the reporting period.

b. Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention except for other long
term employee benefits obligations and defined benefit
obligations, which are recognised at the present value
of the future obligations.

c. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Ghana
cedis (GH¢) which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in Ghana

—
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cedi have been rounded to the nearest thousand,
unless otherwise indicated.

d. Use of estimates and judgement

In preparing these financial statements, management
has made judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of the Group and Company’s
accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognised prospectively.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation
uncertainties at 31 December 2024 that have a
significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
next financial year is included in the following notes:

» Note 10 - recognition of deferred tax assets:
availability of future taxable profit against
which deductible temporary differences and
tax losses carried forward can be utilized

+ Note 8(b) - impairment test of goodwill: key
assumptions underlying the recoverable
amount

« Note 9(b) - impairment test of investment
in subsidiary: key assumptions underlying
recoverable amount

*+ Note 22 - recognition and measurement of
provisions: key assumptions about the likelihood
and magnitude of an outflow of resources

« Note 29(ii) - measurement of Expected Credit
Loss (ECL) allowance for trade receivables: key
assumptions in determining the weighted-
average loss rate

« Note 23 - measurement of defined benefit
obligation: key actuarial assumptions

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying the
accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognised in these financial
statements is included in the following notes:

*+ Note 7 - lease term: whether the Group and
Company are reasonably certain to exercise
extension options.

29



al Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been
applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements except if mentioned otherwise. All
accounting policies relate to both Group and Company.

a. Basis of consolidation

(i) Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method at the acquisition date - i.e. when
control is transferred to the Group. The consideration
transferred in the acquisition is measured at fair value,
as are the identifiable net assets acquired. Any goodwiill
that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain
on a bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs related to business
combinations are expensed as incurred, except if they
relate to the issue of debt or equity securities.

The consideration transferred does not include
amounts that relate to the settlement of pre-existing
relationships, such amounts are generally recognised
in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured
at fair value at the acquisition date. If the contingent
consideration is classified as equity, then it is not re-
measured and settlement is accounted for within
equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration are recognised in profit
or loss.

The financial statements of the subsidiary used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements were
prepared as of the Company’s reporting date.

(i) Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests are measured at their
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets at the acquisition date. Changes in the Group’s
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions.

(iii) subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. The financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date on which control
commences until the date on which control ceases.
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Investment in subsidiaries are measured at cost less
any impairments in the separate financial statements
of the Company.

(iv) Loss of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary,
and any related non-controlling interest and other
components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the
former subsidiary is measured at fair value at the date
control is lost.

(v) Interests in equity accounted investees

The Group's interests in equity accounted investees
comprise interests in associates. Associates are those
entities in which the Group has significant influence, but
not control, over the financial and operating policies.

Interests in associates are accounted for using the
equity method. They are recognised initially at cost,
which includes directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequently the consolidated financial statements
include the Group’s share of the Associate’s profit or
loss and other comprehensive income until the date
significant influence ceases.

In the separate financial statements, investment in
associates are measured initially at cost. Subsequently,
they are measured at cost less any impairment. Cost
also includes direct attributable costs of investment.

(vi) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised income and expenses arising from intra
group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains
arising from transactions with equity accounted
investees are eliminated against the investment to the
extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised
losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised
gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence
of impairment.

b. Financial instruments

All financial assets and liabilities are recognised in
the statements of financial position and measured in
accordance with their assigned category.

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially
recognised when they are originated. All other financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised
when the Group and Company become parties to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.



ial Accounting Policies - cont'd
b. Financial instruments (cont’d)

A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without
a significant financing component) or financial liability
is initially measured at fair values plus, for financial
assets and liabilities not measured at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issuance are included
in the initial measurement. A trade receivable without
a significant financing component is initially measured
at the transaction price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

(i)  Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified
as measured at: (a) amortized cost; (b) fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) - debt
investment where the contractual cash flows are
solely principal and interest and the objective of the
Group's business model is to achieve both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets;
FVOCI - equity investment not held for trading; or (c) fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL). The classification
depends on the Group'’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cashflows.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to
their initial recognition unless the Group and Company
changes its business model for managing financial
assets, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period
following the change in the business model.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if
it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

« It is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

« lts contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. On
initial recognition, the Group and Company may
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise
meets the requirement to be measured at amortised
cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or

—
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significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that
would otherwise arise.

(ii) Financial assets - Business model assessment

The Group and Company make an assessment of the
objective of the business model in which a financial
assetis held at a portfolio level because this best reflects
the way the business is managed, and information is
provided to management. The information considered
includes:

+ the stated policies and objectives for the
portfolio and the operation of those policies in
practice. These include whether management’s
strategy focuses on earning contractual interest
income, maintaining a particular interest rate
profile, matching the duration of the financial
assets to the duration of any related liabilities or
expected cash outflows or realising cash flows
through the sale of the assets;

« how the performance of the portfolio is
evaluated and reported to the Group and
Company’'s management;

« the risks that affect the performance of the
business model (and the financial assets held
within that business model) and how those risks
are managed;

+ howmanagers of the business are compensated
- e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual
cash flows collected; and

« the frequency, volume and timing of sales of
financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for
such sales and expectations about future sales
activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in
transactions that do not qualify for derecognition
are not considered sales for this purpose,
consistent with the Group and Company’s
continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are
managed and whose performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.
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al Accounting Policies - cont’d

b. Financial instruments (cont’d)

(iii) Financial assets - Assessment whether contractual
cash flows are solely payments of principal and
interest

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is
defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration
for the time value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding
during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and
administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.
In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are
solely payments of principal and interest, the Group
and Company consider the contractual terms of
the instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that could
change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows
such that it would not meet this condition. In making
this assessment, the Group and Company consider:

- contingent events that would change the
amount or timing of cash flows;

« terms that may adjust the contractual coupon
rate, including variable-rate features;

+ prepayment and extension features; and

+ terms that limit the Group and Company’s
claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g.
non-recourse features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the sole
payments of principal and interest criterion if the
prepayment amount substantially represents
unpaid amounts of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding, which may
include reasonable additional compensation
for early termination of the contract.

Additionally, for a financial asset acquired at
a discount or premium to its contractual par
amount, a feature that permits or requires
prepayment at an amount that substantially
represents the contractual par amount plus
accrued (but unpaid) contractual interest
(which may also include reasonable additional
compensation for early termination) is treated
as consistent with this criterion if the fair value
of the prepayment feature is insignificant at
initial recognition.
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(iv) Financial assets - Subsequent measurement and
gains and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. The amortised
cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on
derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

(v) Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequent
measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at
amortised cost. These financial liabilities comprise
trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, bank
overdrafts and due to related parties. These liabilities
are recognized initially on the date at which the Group
and Company become a party to the contractual
provision of the instrument. All financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognised in profit or loss.

ition
(vi) Financial assets

The Group and Company derecognise a financial asset
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive
the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred or in which the Group
and Company neither transfer nor retain substantially
all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not
retain control of the financial asset.

(vii) Financial liabilities

The Group and Company derecognise a financial
liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled or expire. The Group and Company also
derecognise a financial liability when its terms are
modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are
substantially different, in which case a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognised at
fair value.



ial Accounting Policies - cont'd
b. Financial instruments (cont’d)

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference
between the carrying amount extinguished and the
consideration paid (including any non cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in
profit or loss.

(viii) Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Group and Company
currently have a legally enforceable right to set off
the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a
net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis
only when permitted under applicable accounting
standards, or for gains and losses arising from a Group
or Company of similar transactions such as in the
Group and Company’s trading activity.

c. Impairment

Financial instruments

The Group and the Company assess on a forward-
looking basis the expected credit loss associated
with its financial assets carried at amortised cost.
For trade receivables, the Group and the Company
applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses which uses a lifetime
expected loss allowance for all trade receivables.
When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating expected credit losses (EcLs),
the Group and Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available
without undue cost or effort.

This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Group and
Company’s historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking information.
The Group and Company has identified inflation to be
the most relevant factors, and accordingly adjusts the
historical loss rates based on expected changes in
this factor.

—

The Group and Company considers a financial asset
to have a significant increase in credit risk when the
contractual payments are 30 days past due and to be
in default when contractual payments are 180 days
past due. However, in certain cases, the Company
may also consider a financial asset to be in default
when internal or external information indicates that
the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account
any credit enhancements held by the Company.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from
default events that are possible within the 12 months
after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating
ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Group and Company are exposed to credit risk.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit
losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (ie. the difference
between the cash flows due to the entity in
accordance with the contract and the cash flows
that the Group and Company expect to receive).
ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the
financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group and Company
assess whether financial assets carried at amortised
cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-
impaired’” when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes the following observable data:

« significant financial difficulty of the borrower or
issuer;

* abreach of contract such as a default; or

« it is probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation
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al Accounting Policies - cont’d
c. Impairment (cont'd)

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement
of financial position

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at
amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written
off when the Group and Company have no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its
entirety or a portion thereof. The Group and Company
individually make an assessment with respect to the
timing and amount of write-off based on whether there
is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Group
and Company expect no significant recovery from
the amount written off. However, financial assets that
are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group and
Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group and Company review
the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other
than inventories and deferred tax Gssets) to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists, then the asset’'s recoverable
amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of
cash flows of other assets or cash-generating units
(cGUs). Goodwill arising on business combination is
allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

Impairment losses are recognised if the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. They
are first allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce
the carrying amount of the other assets in the CGU on
a pro rata basis.
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Animpairmentlossin respect of goodwill is not reversed.
For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to
the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

d. Leases

The Group and Company assess at contract inception
whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Group and Company acting as a lessee

The Group and Company apply a single recognition
and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Group and Company recognise lease liabilities to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Group and Company recognise right-of-use assets
at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted
for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful
lives of the assets, as follows:

Land and leasehold properties 2 to 50 years

Motor vehicles and other equipment 2 to 6 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Group
and Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation
is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment
if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the
lease liability. Refer to the accounting policies in section
3(c) Impairment of non-financial assets



ial Accounting Policies - cont’d
d. Leases (cont'd)

ii) Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group and
Company recognise lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments
that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price of a
purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Group and Company and payments of penalties
for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
Group and Company exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an
index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they
are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers the payment
occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the
Group and Company use its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest
rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.
After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest
and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured
if there is a modification, a change in the lease term,
a change in the lease payments or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying
asset.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of use asset
has been reduced to zero.

The Group and Company assesses the lease term
determination by evaluating the likelihood of exercising
renewal or termination options based on operational
needs, historical renewal patterns and market
conditions. Lease terms include extension periods only
when management is reasonably certain to exercise
such options.

The Group and Company present right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities separately in the statement of
financial position.

—
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iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group and Company have elected not to recognise
right of use assets and lease liabilities for leases of low
value assets and short term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). The Group and Company recognises the lease
payments associated with these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Group and Company acting as a lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group and Company
allocate the consideration in the contract to each
lease component on the basis of their stand alone
prices. When the Group and Company act as a lessor,
it determines at lease inception whether each lease is
a finance lease or an operating lease.

To classify each lease, the Group and Company make
an overall assessment of whether the lease transfers
substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the
case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it
is an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the
Group and Company consider certain indicators such
as whether the leases are for the major part of the
economic life of the asset.

When the Group and Company is an intermediate
lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease
and the sublease separately. It assesses the lease
classification of a sub-lease with reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease, not
with reference to the underlying asset. If a head lease
is a short-term lease to which the Group applies the
exemption described above, then it classifies the sub-
lease as an operating lease.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease
components, then the Group and Company apply IFRS
15 to allocate the consideration in the contract.

The Group and Company recognize lease payments
received under operating leases as income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of other
income.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term
on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they
are earned.
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d. Leases (cont'd)

The Group and Company apply the derecognition and
impairment requirements in IFRS 9 to the net investment
in the lease. The Group and Company further regularly
review estimated unguaranteed residual values used
in calculating the gross investment in the lease.

Generally, the accounting policies applicable to the
Group and Company as a lessor in the comparative
period were not different from IFRS 16.

e. Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

Iltems of property, plant and equipment are initially
recognised at cost and subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses.

Costincludes expenditures that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self
constructed assets includes the cost of materials and
direct labour, and any other costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to a working condition for its
intended use. Purchased software that is integral to the
functionality of the related equipment is capitalised
as part of that equipment. When parts of an item of
property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

(i) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant
or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the Group and
Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as
a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. The
costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and
equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight

line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of
an item of property, plant and equipment.

The estimated useful lives for the current and

comparative periods are as follows:
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Distribution and Service Station Plants 10 -20 years
Furniture, EQuipment 5 -20 years
Motor Vehicles 5 years
Leasehold properties 20 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values
are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate based on certain factors such as market
value, obsolescence and asset usage

(iv) Capital work in progress

Property, plant, and equipment under construction is
stated at initial cost and depreciated from the date
the asset is made available for use over its estimated
useful life. Assets are transferred from capital work in
progress to an appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment when commissioned and ready for its
intended use.

(v) Derecognition

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to flow to the Group and Company
from either their use or disposal. The gain or loss on
disposal of an item of property, plant, and equipment is
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal
with the carrying amount of the item of property, plant,
and equipment, and is recognised in other income/
other expenses in profit or loss.

f. Intangible assets and goodwill

(i) Recognition and measurement

Software acquired by the Group and Company is
initially recognised at cost and subsequently stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of acquisition costs over the
Group’s interest in the fair value of net identifiable
assets acquired. Goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment loss.

(i) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.
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f. Intangible assets and goodwill (cont’d)

(i) Amortization

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of
intangible assets less their estimated residual values
using the straight line method over their estimated
useful lives, from the date that it is available for use.
Amortisation is generally recognised in the profit or
loss. Goodwill is not amortised, rather it is reviewed for
impairment annually. Any impairment loss is charged
to profit or loss.

The estimated useful life of software is four years.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

(iv) Derecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected
to flow to the Group and Company from either their
use or disposal. Gains or losses on derecognition of
an intangible asset are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal, if applicable, with the carrying
amount of the intangible asset and are recognised
directly in profit or loss.

g. Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the
weighted average principle, and includes expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them
to their existing location and condition. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated selling expenses.
Write-downs of inventories to net realisable value are
recognised directly in profit or loss. Reversals to write
downs are only allowed if the conditions for the initial
write down improve.

h. Foreign currency

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to
the respective functional currencies of Group entities
at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the dates
of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting
date are translated to the functional currency at the
foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign

—

exchange differences arising on translation are
recognised in profit or loss depending on whether
the net exchange differences results in a gain or loss.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. The company’s functional currency is the
Ghana Cedi. The subsidiary’s functional currency is the
United States Dollar.

The Group reports in Ghana Cedi hence takes into
consideration the translation of subsidiary’s functional
currency. The translation differences that arise are
recognised in other comprehensive income and the
foreign currency translation reserve.”

(ii) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are
translated into Ghana Cedis at the spot exchange
rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses
of foreign operations are translated into Ghana Cedis
at the average exchange rates for the period.

Foreign currency differences arising on the translation
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the foreign currency translation
reserve, except to the extent that the translation
difference is allocated to NCI.

When a foreign operation is disposed of, the cumulative
amount in the translation reserve relating to that
foreign operation is reclassified to profit or loss as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.

i. Employee benefits
Short term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured
on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A provision is recognized
for the amount expected to be paid under short-
term cash bonus or profit sharing plans, if the Group
and Company have a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment
benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions to a separate entity and will have no
legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts.
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i. Employee benefits (cont'd)

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
schemes are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when they are due.

The Group and Company have the following defined
contribution schemes:

Social Security and National Insurance Trust

Under a national pension scheme, the Group and
Company contributes 13% of employees’ basic salary to
the Social Security and National Insurance Trust (SSNIT)
for employee pensions under the terms of the National
Pensions Act 2008 (Act 766). The Group and Company’s
obligation is limited to the relevant contributions, which
have been recognised in the financial statements. The
pension liabilities and obligations, however, rest with
SSNIT.

Provident fund (Defipro)

The Group and Company have a provident fund
scheme for staff under which the Group and Company
contribute 10% of staff basic salary. The obligation under
the plan is limited to the relevant contributions which
have been recognised in the financial statements and
are settled on due dates to the fund manager.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of
when the Group and Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when the Group and
Company recognises costs for a restructuring. If
benefits are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months of the reporting date, then they are discounted.

Other long-term employee benefits

The Group and Company’s obligation in respect to
long-term employee benefits is the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for
their services in the current and prior periods. That
benefit is discounted to determine its present value.
Remeasurements are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they arise.

Other post-employment obligations

The Group and Company provide post-retirement
healthcare benefits to their retirees. The entitlement to
these benefits is usually conditional on the employee
remaining in service up to retirement age. The
expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the
period of employment by discounting the estimated
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future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency
in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
These costs are included in general, administrative and
selling expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to equity in
other comprehensive income in the period in which
they arise. These obligations are valued annually by
independent qualified actuaries using the projected
unit credit method.

j- Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when
the Group and Company have a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, that
can be reliably measured and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows at pre tax rates that
reflect risks specific to the liability. The discount rate
used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised in finance costs. Provisions are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted if necessary.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company, or a present obligation
that arises from past events but is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation; or the amount of the obligation cannot
be measured with sufficient reliability. Contingent
liabilities are only disclosed and not recognised as
liabilities in the statement of financial position. If
the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote,
the possible obligation is neither a provision nor a
contingent liability and no disclosure is made.

k. Revenue

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of the goods or services are transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Group and Company expect
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.



The Group and Company have generally concluded
that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements
because it typically controls the goods or services
before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from sale of petroleum products is recognised
at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally when customers
lift petroleum products from designated depots and/or
when products are delivered. Revenue is disaggregated
by customer type: network, commercial and others.

Customers have up to seven (7) days from the date of
delivery to report in writing any defects in product or
short delivery. Returned products are either replaced
or accounted for through adjustments to revenue,
inventory and customer balances.

The Group and Company consider whether there
are other promises in the contract that are separate
performance obligations to which a portion of
the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g,
warranties, customer loyalty points). In determining the
transaction price for the sale of petroleum products,
the Group and Company consider the effects of
variable consideration, the existence of significant
financing components, noncash consideration, and
consideration payable to the customer (if any).

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable
amount, the Group and Company estimate the
amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in
exchange for transferring the goods to the customer.
The variable consideration is estimated at contract
inception and constrained until it is highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of
cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration
is subsequently resolved. The Group and Company have
an average of thirty (30) days credit policy. Revenue
contracts do not contain financing components.

I. Finance income and costs

Finance income comprises interest income on funds
invested. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss
using the effective interest method.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings
and Lease Liabilities recognized under IFRS 16. All
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss using
the effective interest method.

m. Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred
tax. The Group and Company provide for income taxes

—

o

at the current tax rates on the taxable profits of the
Group and Company.

Income tax is recognised in the profit or loss except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it
is recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive
income respectively.

(i) current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable
on taxable income or losses for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years. The amount of current tax
payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax
amount expected to be paid or received that reflects
uncertainty related to income taxes, if any.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax is measured at tax rates that are expected
to be applied to temporary differences when they
reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at
each reporting date and recognized to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which they can be used.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis. Where changes to the
applicable tax rate were substantively enacted during
the year or new information is made available, deferred
tax balances are reassessed and updated.
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n. Dividend

Dividend to the Group’s shareholders:

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized in the
period in which they are approved by the shareholders.
Dividend proposed which is yet to be approved by
shareholders, is disclosed by way of notes.

Dividend received from the company’'s subsidiaries
and associates:

Dividend income is recognized in the profit or loss on
the date the Company’s right to receive payment is
established.

o. Segmentreporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
and Group that is engaged either in providing products
or services (business segment), or in providing products
or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and
rewards that are different from those of other segments.
Segment results that are reported to the managing
Director, who is the chief operating decision-maker
(cobm), include items directly attributed to a segment
as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis.

p. Earnings per share

The Group and Company presents basic and diluted
earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

q. Stated capital

The Group and Company’'s stated capital is not
redeemable by holders in the normal course of
business and bears an entitlement to distributions that
is non-cumulative and at the discretion of the Directors.
Accordingly, they are presented as a component of
issued capital within equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of ordinary shares, net of any
tax effects, are recognised as deduction from stated
capital.
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r. Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the costs of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. When fund are borrowed
generally, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation is determined using a capitalisation rate.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Capitalisation begins when expenditures on the
asset are incurred, borrowing costs are incurred, and
activities necessary to prepare the asset for use are
in progress. Capitalisation stops when the asset is
substantially ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred. The Company
and Group did not have capitalised borrowing cost in
the year under review (2023 nil).

s. Non-current assets held for sale

The Group and Company classify non-current assets
and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying
amounts will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
Noncurrent assets and disposal groups classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Costs
to sell are the incremental costs directly attributable
to the disposal of an asset (disposal group), excluding
finance costs and income tax expense.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded
as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
asset or disposal group is available for immediate
sale in its present condition. Actions required to
complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that
significant changes to the sale will be made or that the
decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must
be committed to the plan to sell the asset and the sale
expected to be completed within one year from the
date of the classification. If the criteria for held-for-sale
classification are no longer met, the asset is reclassified
back to its original category.
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s. Non-current assets held for sale (cont’d)

The asset is measured at the lower of its recoverable
amount and the carrying amount before it was
classified as held for sale (adjusted for depreciation or
amortisation that would have been recognized if it had
not been classified as held for sale).

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
are not depreciated or amortised once classified as
held for sale. Assets and liabilities classified as held for
sale are presented separately as current items in the
statement of financial position.

t. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents per the statement of cash
flows comprise cash on hand, bank balances and bank
overdraft.

u. Operating profit

Operating profit is the result generated from the
continuing principal revenue-producing activities of
the Group and Company as well as other income and
expenses related to operating activities. Operating
profit excludes net finance costs and income taxes.

v. Joint Operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the assets, and obligations for the
liabilities, relating to the arrangement. The Group and
Company account for its interest in a joint operation by
recognizing its assets, including its share of any assets
held jointly, its liabilities, including its share of any
liabilities incurred jointly, its revenue from the sale of its
share of the output arising from the joint operation, its
share of the revenue from the sale of output by the joint
operation, and its expenses, including its share of any
expenses incurred jointly.”

3.1. Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures

New and amended standards and interpretations

The Group and Company applied for the first-time
the following standards and amendments, which are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1¢
January 2024:

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current (Amendments to 1AS1);

—

- lease Liabilty in a Sale and Leaseback -
Amendments to IFRS 16 and

- Supplier finance arrangements - Amendment
to IAS 7 and IFRS 7.

These amendments had no impact on the separate
and consolidated financial statements. The Group and
Company have not early adopted any other standard,
interpretation or amendment that has been issued but
is not yet effective.

New standards and interpretations issued not yet
effective

The new and amended standards and interpretations
that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date
of issuance of the Group and Company’s financial
statements are disclosed below. The Group and
Company intends to adopt these new and amended
standards and interpretations, if applicable, when they
become effective. Those that are relevant to the Group
and Company’s financial statements are outlined
below:

Amendments to IAS 21 - Lack of Exchangeability

In August 2023, the IASB amended IAS 21 to add
requirements to help entities to determine whether a
currency is exchangeable into another currency, and
the spot exchange rate to use when it is not. Prior to
these amendments, IAS 21 set out the exchange rate
to use when exchangeability is temporarily lacking,
but not what to do when lack of exchangeability is not
temporary.

This new requirement will apply for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2025.

Amendments to the Classification and Measurement
of Financial Instruments - Amendments to IFRS 9 and
IFRS 7

On 30 May 2024, the IASB issued targeted amendments
to IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and IFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures to respond to recent questions
arising in practice, and to include new requirements
not only for financial institutions but also for corporate
entities. These amendments:

a. clarify the date of recognition and derecognition
of some financial assets and liabilities, with
a new exception for some financial liabilities
settled through an electronic cash transfer
system;
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3.1. Changes in accounting policies and
disclosures (cont’d)

b. clarify and add further guidance for assessing
whether a financial asset meets the solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI)
criterion;

c. add new disclosures for certain instruments
with contractual terms that can change cash
flows (such as Some financial instruments
with features Linked to the achievement of
environment, social and governance torgets);
and (d) update the disclosures for equity
instruments designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 will be effective
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after It
January 2026, with early application permitted subject
to any endorsement process.

IFRS 18, Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements

This is the new standard on presentation and disclosure
in financial statements, which replaces IAS 1, with a
focus on updates to the statement of profit or loss.

The key new concepts introduced in IFRS 18 relate to:

« the structure of the statement of profit or
loss with defined subtotals; requirement to
determine the most useful structure summary
for presenting expenses in the statement of
profit or loss;

required disclosures in a single note within
the financial statements for certain profit or
loss performance measures that are reported
outside an entity's financial statements
(that is, management-defined performance
measures); and

+ enhanced principles on aggregation and
disaggregation which apply to the primary
financial statements and notes in general.

This new standard will apply for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1t January 2027.
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IFRS 19, ‘Subsidiaries without Public Accountability:
Disclosures’

This new standard works alongside other IFRS
Accounting Standards. An eligible subsidiary applies
the requirements in other IFRS Accounting Standards
except for the disclosure requirements; and it applies
instead the reduced disclosure requirements In IFRS 19.
IFRS 19's reduced disclosure requirements balance the
information needs of the users of eligible subsidiaries’
financial statements with cost savings for preparers.
IFRS 19 is a voluntary standard for eligible subsidiaries.

A subsidiary is eligible if:
+ it does not have public accountability; and

+ it has an ultimate or intermediate parent that
produces consolidated financial statements
available for public use that comply with IFRS
Accounting Standards.

This new standard will apply for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1t January 2027.

IFRS S2, ‘Climate-related disclosures’ and IFRS SI,
General requirements for disclosure of sustainability-
related financial information’

This standard includes the core framework for the
disclosure of material information about sustainability-
related risks and opportunities across an entity’'s
value chain. IFS S1 and IFRS s2 are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after 1t January
2024, with early adoption permitted. However, entities
are permitted to report the requirements in IFRS S1 only
to extent that they relate to the disclosure of climate-
related information in the first year of adoption. The
application of IFRS S2 is unaffected.

An entity would be required to provide information
under IFRS S1 about its other sustainability-related
risks and opportunities in the second year that it
applies IFRS Sustainability Disclosure Standards. This
will allow entities time to build capacity necessary to
report consistent, complete, comparable and verifiable
sustainability-related financial disclosures.

The standard is applicable for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1t January 2024. This is subject
to endorsement of the standards by local jurisdictions.
The Institute of Chartered Accountants, Ghana (ICAG),
Ghana's accountancy regulatory body announced
its adoption of the International Financial Reporting
Standards S1 and S2 in 2023, and in March 2024



approved a roadmap for a phased approach to the
adoption and implementation of IFRS Sustainability
Disclosure Standards in Ghana.

Consequently, the ICAG has adopted a three-phased
approach to Ghana’ IFRS sustainability standards
implementation roadmap. Under the roadmap,
adoption of Standard becomes mandatory for the
period commencing 1t January 2027.

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that
are not effective that would be expected to have a
material impact on the Company in the current or
future operating periods and on foreseeable future
transactions.

nination of Fair Values

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in its absence,
the most advantageous market to which the Group
and Company have access at that date. The fair value
of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When one is available, the Group and Company
measure the fair value of an instrument using the
quoted price in an active market for that instrument.
A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for the
asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency
and volume to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the
Group and Company use valuation techniques that
maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimise the use of unobservable inputs. Valuation
techniques include net present value and discounted
cash flow models, comparison with similar instruments
for which market observable prices exist and other
valuation models. Assumptions and inputs used in
valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark
interest rates, credit spreads and other premiums
used in estimating discount rates and foreign currency
exchange rates and expected price volatilities
and correlations. The chosen valuation technique
incorporates all of the factors that market participants
would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial
instrument on initial recognition is normally the
transaction price - i.e. the fair value of the consideration
given or received. If the Group and Company determine

—

that the fair value on initial recognition differs from the
transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical
asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique
for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be
insignificant in relation to the measurement, then the
financial instrument is initially measured at fair value,
adjusted to defer the difference between the fair
value on initial recognition and the transaction price.
Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit
or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the
instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly
supported by observable market data or the transaction
is closed out. If transaction is with the Shareholder,
then the difference between the transaction price
and the fair value is recognised directly in equity.
The fair value of a financial liability with a demand
feature (e.g. a demand deposit) is not less than the
amount payable on demand, discounted from the first
date on which the amount could be required to be paid.

The Group and Company measure fair values using
the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects
the significance of inputs used in making the
measurements.

+ Level 1: inputs that are quoted market prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
instruments.

+ Level 2:inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable either directly
(ie. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices). This category includes instruments
valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices
for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other
valuation techniques in which all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

+ Level 3: inputs that are unobservable. This
category includes all instruments for which the
valuation technique includes inputs not based
onobservable data and the unobservable inputs
have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments
thatarevalued based onquoted pricesfor similar
instruments for which significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to
reflect differences between the instruments.
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\ination of Fair Values - Cont’d

If inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or
a liability might be categorised in different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement
is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement.

The Group and Company recognized transfers
between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end
of the reporting period during which the change has
occurred.

Further information about the assumptions made
in determining fair values is included in note 29(iii)
financial risk management.

d Equipment

a. Reconciliation of carrying amount

Distribution

1t reporting

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the Chief Operating
Decision Maker (CODM). These reports are used to
make strategic decisions. The Company considers the
business from a product perspective which are similar
in nature and are structured and distributed in a fairly
uniform manner across customers.

The reportable operating segments derive their revenue
mainly from the sales of petroleum and allied products.
Revenue from sales to service stations (Network) and
sales to consumer customers (Commercial) accounts
for Ninety percent (90%) of the Company and Group’s
revenue. Management considers the products to
have similar economic characteristics and they have
therefore been aggregated into a single operation
segment.

Group Leaseh?ld Sefvice Motor Furr}iture & x:rii-ti(:: Total
properties station&  vehicles Equipment -progress
plants

GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Year ended 31 December 2024
Cost
At 1 January 167,419 682,453 32,252 32,468 30,940 945,532
Additions 2,925 15,572 7,182 1,701 87,262 114,642
Transfers 12,452 n,9m 3,319 3,414 (31,096) -
Disposals (939) (33,388) (e31) (363) - (35,321)
Foreign Exchange difference = 51,858 313 220 38 52,429
At 31 December 181,857 728,406 42,435 37,440 87,144 1,077,282
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 66,030 317,143 13,976 19,607 = 416,756
Charge for the year 10,488 48,597 5,856 3,601 - 68,542
Released on disposals (270) (19,680) (620) (283) - (20,853)
Exchange difference = 22,893 206 195 - 23,294
At 31 December 76,248 368,953 19,418 23,120 - 487,739
Carrying amount At 31 December 105,609 359,453 23,017 14,320 87,144 589,543
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SotalEnergees
rty, Plant and Equipment - cont’d
a. Reconciliation of carrying amount (cont’d)
Distribution Capital
Leasehold Service Motor  Furniture & PIKC
Group . , ; , work-in Total
properties station vehicles Equipment
-progress
plants
GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Year ended 31 December 2023
Cost
At 1 January 153,365 594,509 23,278 23,270 42,889 837,311
Additions 6,536 40,497 9,390 4,277 29,968 90,668
Transfers 7,006 29,598 270 5,059 (41,933) -
Disposals (16) (113) (752) (212) - (2,093)
Re-instatement of asset held for sale 528 = = = = 528
Exchange difference = 18,962 66 74 16 19,118
At 31 December 167,419 682,453 32,252 32,468 30,940 945,532
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 56,289 267,365 10,776 16,999 = 351,429
Charge for the year 9,567 42,981 3,776 2,711 = 59,035
Released on disposal (8) (772) (639) (169) - (1,588)
Charge for asset held for sale 182 - - - - 182
Exchange difference = 7,569 63 66 = 7,698
At 31 December 66,030 317,143 13,976 19,607 = 416,756
Carrying amount At 31 December 101,389 365,310 18,276 12,861 30,940 528,776
Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GHc¢000
Cost of sales 8,326 6,894 - -
General, administrative and selling expense 60,216 52,323 57,397 50,016
68,542 59,217 57,397 50,016
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10 | Notes to the Financial Statements - Cont’'d |

For the Year ended 31 December, 2024 otalEnergies

6. Property, Plant and Equipment - cont'd

a. Reconciliation of carrying amount (cont’d)

Company

GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Year ended 31 December 2024
Cost
At 1 January 167,447 460,944 30,916 31,534 31,085 721,926
Additions 2,925 15,276 7,182 1,628 87,262 14,273
Transfers 12,452 1,784 3,319 3,413 (30,968) -
Disposals (939) (33,388) (631) (363) - (35,321)
At 31 December 181,885 454,616 40,786 36,212 87,379 800,878
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 66,339 220,119 13,112 18,784 = 318,354
Charge for the year 10,487 37,696 5,670 3,543 = 57,396
Released on disposals (270) (19,680) (620) (283) - (20,853)
At 31 December 76,556 238,135 18,162 22,044 = 354,897
Carrying amount at 31 December 105,329 216,481 22,624 14,168 87,379 445,981
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TotalEnengies
y, Plant and Equipment - cont’d
a. Reconciliation of carrying amount (cont’d)
Company Leasehold  Distribution Motor  Furniture & Capital Total
properties Service vehicles Equipment work-in
station -progress
plants

GH¢000 GH¢ 000 GH¢ 000 GH¢ 000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Year ended 31 December 2023
Cost
At 1 January 153,365 392,150 22,618 22,492 43,022 633,647
Additions 6,564 40,337 8,780 4,195 29,968 89,844
Transfers 7,006 29,570 270 5,059 (41,905) -
Re-instatement of asset held for sale 528 - - - - 528
Disposals (16) (n3) (752) (212) - (2,093)
At 31 December 167,447 460,944 30,916 31,534 31,085 721,926
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 56,598 186,917 10,115 16,296 - 269,926
Charge for the year 9,567 33,974 3,636 2,657 = 49,834
Charge for asset held for sale 182 = = = = 182
Released on disposal (8) (772) (639) (169) - (1,588)
At 31 December 66,339 22019 13,112 18,784 = 318,354
Carrying amount at 31 December 101,108 240,825 17,804 12,750 31,085 403,572

6(a)i. (Profit)/ loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Group and Company

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢’000

Cost 35,321 2,093
Accumulated depreciation (20,853) (1,588)
Net book value 14,468 505
Sale proceeds (a8,947) (364)
Loss or (Profit) on disposal (34,479) 141

6(a) ii. Assets under construction (cqpital work-
in-progress)

The balance of GH¢ 87,145,000 (2023:GH¢30,940,000)
and GH¢ 87,379,000 (2023:GH¢31,085,000) for Group and
Company respectively relate to the construction of new
service stations, major renovations to existing service
stations and other constructions.

6(a) iii. Security

Ghanstock Limited Company’s Tank Farm, with a net book
value of GH¢59,862,000 has been pledged as a security
for the bank loan (see note 21).

ases

The Group and Company have lease contracts for
various items of leasehold properties, motor vehicles
and other equipment used in its operations. Leases
of leasehold properties generally have lease terms
between 2 and 50 years, while motor vehicles and
other equipment generally have lease terms between
2 and 6 years.

The Group and Company also have certain leases of
leasehold properties and motor vehicles with lease
terms of 12 months or less. The Group and Company
applied the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemption
for these leases.
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(a) Right-of-use-assets

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements during the period:

Group and Company Leasehold Motor Other Total
properties vehicles Equipment
2024 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’'000
Cost
As at 1 January 2024 147,409 21,376 648 169,433
Additions 27,153 = = 27,153
As at 31 December 2024 174,562 21,376 648 196,586
Accumulated depreciation
As at1January 2024 39,475 16,142 648 56,265
Charge for the year 13,015 2,264 - 15,279
As at 31 December 2024 52,490 18,406 648 71,544
Carrying amount at 31 December 2024 122,072 2,970 = 125,042
Group and Company Leasehold Motor Other Total
properties vehicles  Equipment
2023 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000
Cost
As at 1 January 2023 121,022 21,376 648 143,046
Additions 26,770 - - 26,770
Disposal (383) - - (383)
Reinstatement from asset held for sale 8,369 - - 8,369
Release from ROU (8,369) - - (8,369)
As at 31 December 2023 147,409 21,376 648 169,433
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2023 26,172 12,177 648 38,997
Charge for the year 12,615 3,965 = 16,580
Charge in respect of asset held for sale 948 - - 948
Disposall (260) - - (260)
As at 31 December 2023 39,475 16,142 648 56,265
Carrying amount at 31 December 2023 107,934 5,234 - 113,168
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(b) Profit on ROU disposal

Group and Company

2024 2023
Cost = 383
Accumulated depreciation - (260)
Net Book Value = 123
Sales proceeds - (173)
Profit on disposal - (50)

(c). Lease liabilities

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:
Group and Company

2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000
As at 1 January 26,862 36,442
Additions 27,153 26,770
Accretion of interest 1,907 2,590
Release from Lease liability - (8,369)
Payments (25,313) (30,571)
As at 31 December 30,609 26,862
Analysis of lease liabilities:
Current 28,179 20,181
Non-current 2,430 6,681

The Group and Company had total cash outflows for leases of GH¢ 25,312,000 (2023:GH¢ 30,571,000). Payments
were for principal elements of GH¢ 24,438,000 (2023: GHe 29,337,000), interest of GH¢ 874,000 (2023:GH¢1,234,000)
and nil (2023: nil) for short term leases.

(d) Amounts recognised in profit or loss
The following are the amounts recognised in profit or loss:

Group and Company

2024 2023

GH¢’'000 GH¢'000

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 15,279 17,528
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1,907 2,590
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 17,186 20,118

Extension options

Some leases contain extension options exercisable by the Group and Company before the end of the non-
cancellable contract period. Where practicable, the Group and Company seek to include extension options in
new leases to provide operational flexibility. The extension options held are exercisable only by the Group and
Company and not by the lessors. The Group and Company assess at lease commencement date whether it is
reasonably certain to exercise the extension options. The Group and Company reassess whether it is reasonably
certain to exercise the options if there is a significant event or significant changes in circumstances within its
control.
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7. Leases - cont'd

(e) Maturity Analysis - Contractual undiscounted cash flows

Group and Company - 2023

GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Less than one year 28,338 20,428
Between one and five years 4,719 7,353
More than five years 742 512
Total undiscounted lease liabilities at 31 December 33,799 28,293
8. Intangible assets

Group Company

- 2023 _ 2023

GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
software (Note 8[a]) na 214 61 146
Goodwill (Note 8[b]) 12,083 12,083 12,083 12,083

12,197 12,297 12,144 12,229
(a) software Group Company

- 2023 - 2023

GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GHe¢’'000 GH¢’'000
Cost
Balance at 1 January 4,712 4,668 4,187 4,187
Exchange difference 123 44 = -
Balance at 31 December 4,835 4,712 4,187 4,187
Amortisation
Balance at 1 January 4,498 4,219 4,041 3,823
Amortisation for the year 15 243 85 218
Exchange difference 108 36 = -
Balance at 31 December 4,721 4,498 4,126 4,041
Carrying amount at 31 December na 214 61 146
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ets - cont'd

(b) Goodwill
Group and company

2024 2023
Cost GH¢'000 GH¢’000
Balance at 1 January 15,092 15,092
Balance at 31 December 15,092 15,092
Impairment
Balance at 1 January (3,009) (3,009)
Balance at 31 December (3,009) (3,009)
Carrying amount at 31 December 12,083 12,083

This relates to goodwill arising on the acquisition of Mobil Ghana Limited in 2006.

Allocation of goodwill to cash-generating units:

For the purposes of the impairment assessment,
management allocates the goodwill on a global basis/
CGU. The CGU continue to generate positive cash flows.
The recoverable amount of the CGU is based on value
in use calculation which uses cash flow projections
based on annual financial budgets and business plan
approved by management.

The Company has used a five-year period in line with
its five-year strategic plan. The calculation of value in
use is based on these key assumptions: throughput
volumes, unit margins, gross margins on variable
expenses and direct fixed costs. Furthermore, the
value in use is most sensitive to the discount rate
and growth rate. The projected cash flows have been
reassessed to compare the assumptions at initial

recognition to the current performance of the CGU.
The recoverable amount of the global operations as a
cash-generating unit is determined on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by the management
covering a five-year period and discount rate of
31.28% (2023: 27.64%). Management believes that a 4%
per annum growth rate is reasonable based on our
historical volumes.

Management also believes that any reasonably
possible change in the key assumptions on which
recoverable amount is based would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit.

As at 31t December 2024, no impairment loss was
assessed (2023: Nil)

| Associates, Subsidiary and Unquoted Equity

(a) Associates Group Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Investments in associated companies
Ghana Bunkering Services Limited (GBS) 2,691 2,764 12 12
Road Safety Limited Company (RSL) * - - - -
Share of profit/(loss) from GBS 709 (73) - -
3,400 2,691 12 12

* The investment in RSL is less than GH¢1,000 and therefore rounded to Nil.
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(a) Associates (cont'd)

Investments in associates represent investments in:

Ghana Bunkering Services Limited

The investment in Ghana Bunkering Services Limited
represents shares held by the company conferring the
right to exercise 48.5% of votes exercisable at general
meetings. Ghana Bunkering Services Limited is a
company incorporated in Ghana to provide bunkering
services to petroleum marketers in the country.

Road Safety Limited Company (RSLC)

The company has a 50% interest in RSLC (formerly,
Petroleum Road Transport Safety Limited), a company
incorporated in Ghana. Its principal business is to
provide driver education and maintenance services for
Vehicles used in the haulage of petroleum products.

The Directors of the Group are of the view that the results
of Road Safety Limited Company are very immaterial to
the Group and as suchits results have not beenincluded
in the consolidated financial statements. However, the
results of Ghana Bunkering Services Limited have been
included in the consolidated financial statements.

The following table summarises the financial
information of Ghana Bunkering Services as included in
its own financial statements. The table also reconciles
the summarised financial information to the carrying
amount of the Group’s interest in Ghana Bunkering
Services.

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢’'000

Percentage ownership interest 48.5% 48.5%
Non-current assets 2,639 2,891
Current assets 7,738 5,046
Non-current liabilities (316) (330)
Current liabilities (3,050) (2,058)
Net assets 7,011 5,549
Carrying amount of interest in associate (48.5%) 3,400 2,691
Revenue 4,180 1,672
Profit/(loss) from operations 1,462 (150)
Group’s share of total Profit/(loss) from operations (48.5%) 709 (73)

The following table summarises the reconciliation of the opening investment to the closing investment in Ghana

Bunkering Services.

2024 2023

GH¢’'000 GH¢'000

Net assets as at1 January 5,549 5,699
Profit/ (loss) for the period 1,462 (150)
Net assets as at 31 December 7,01 5,549
Group’s share in % 48.5% 48.5%
Group'’s share in associate 3,400 2,691
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Associates, Subsidiary and Unquoted Equity - cont'd

(b) subsidiary

Group

The Group has a 55% interest in Ghanstock Limited Company, a company incorporated in Ghana, with its principal
business location in Takoradi and authorised to build, own, operate and maintain petroleum storage facilities.

Company
2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000
Net investment in subsidiary 274 274
Impairment = -
Carrying amount 274 274

As at the end of the current year, the subsidiary,
Ghanstock Limited Company’s, net liability position
was GHe 50,312,177 which exceeded the Company’s
investment in the subsidiary of GH¢274,000. The
recoverable amount of the subsidiary of GH¢274,000 as
at 31t December 2024, has been determined based on
a value in use calculation using cash flow projections
from financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. The projected cash
flows was updated to reflect the current economic
conditions of the subsidiary. The pre-tax discount rate
applied to cash flow projections is 19.03% and cash
flows beyond the five-year period were extrapolated
using an average rate of 7% growth rate that is the
same as the long-term average growth rate for entities
in the same industry as the subsidiary. The result of the
analysis shows that the recoverable amount exceeded
the carrying amount of the investment at the reporting
date.

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations
and sensitivity to changes in assumptions

The calculation of value in use is most sensitive to the
following assumptions:

- EBITDA:Thisis based on average values achieved
in the three years preceding the beginning of
the budget period. In 2024, the EBITDA for the
subsidiary was 46%. This was increased over
the budget period for anticipated efficiency
improvements. An average in the EBITDA over
the five year period of 57% per annum was
applied.

» Discount rates: Discount rates represent the
current market assessment of the risks specific
to the subsidiary, taking into consideration
the time value of money and individual risks
of the underlying assets that have not been
incorporated in the cash flow estimates. The
discount rate calculation is based on the
specific circumstances of the subsidiary and
is derived from its weighted average cost of
capital (WACC). The WACC takes into account
both debt and equity. The cost of equity is
derived from the expected return on investment
by the subsidiary’s investors. The cost of debt is
based on the interest-bearing borrowings the
subsidiary is obliged to service.

» General price inflation: Estimates are obtained
from published indices from official sources.
Management has considered the possibility
of greater-than-forecast increases in general
price inflation. Forecast price inflation lies within
a range of 8% to 12%.

+ Growth rates used to extrapolate cash flows
beyond the forecast period: Rates are based on
the projected increase in utilisation capacity.
Management recognises that the possibility of
new entrants can have a significant impact on
growth rate assumptions.

Any adverse movement in any of the key assumptions
would lead to further impairment.

53



) Associates, Subsidiary and Unquoted Equity - cont’d

(c) unquoted equity

Tema Lube Oil Company

The Company has 1.56% shareholding in Tema Lube Oil Company, a company incorporated in Ghana and registered to

manufacture lubricants. The value of this investment has been fully impaired in prior years.

on

Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000
Balance at 1 January 10,313 8,227 (4,505) (5,087)
Chorge/(Credit) to profit or loss for the year 12,679 1,434 12,500 1179
Foreign Exchange impact 3,499 1,249 = -
Credit to other comprehensive income for the year (1,418) (597) (1,418) (597)
Balance at 31 December 25,073 10,313 6,577 (4,505)

Reflected in the statement of financial position as follows:
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000
Deferred tax assets - (4,505) - (4,505)
Deferred tax liabilities 25,073 14,818 6,577 -
Deferred tax liabilities/ (assets) 25,073 10,313 6,577 (4,505)

Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Company
Year ended 31 December 2024 NetBalance at Recognisedin Recognisedin NetBalance at
1January profit or loss OcCl 31 December
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000
Property, plant and equipment 19,105 6,947 = 26,052
Provisions (17,649) 3,822 - (13,827)
Leases (1,294) 861 - (a33)
Employee benefits (4,667) 870 (1,418) (5,215)
Net tax (assets)/liabilities (4,505) 12,500 (1,418) 6,577
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tion - cont’'d
Company
Net Balance at

Year ended 31 December 2023 Recognised in

Recognised in

Net Balance at

1 January profit or loss OCl 31 December
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Property, plant and equipment 15,219 3,886 - 19,105
Provisions (14,856) (2,793) - (17,649)
Leases (1,372) 78 - (1,294)
Employee benefits (4,078) 8 (597) (4,667)
Net tax (assets)/liabilities (5,087) 1179 (597) (4,505)
Year ended 31 December 2024 Net Balance Recognised Foreign Recognised NetBalance
at1January in profit or Exchange in OCI at 31
loss Impact December
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Property, plant and equipment 40,451 7,452 5,036 - 52,939
Provisions (17,649) 3,822 - - (13,827)
Leases (1,294) 861 - - (433)
Employee Benefits (a,667) 870 - (1,418) (5,215)
Tax Losses (6,528) (326) (1,537) - (8,391)
Net tax (assets)/liabilities 10,313 12,679 3,499 (1,418) 25,073
Group
Year ended 31 December 2023 Net Balance  Recognised Foreign  Recognised Net Balance
at 1 January in profit or Exchange in OCI at 31
loss Impact December
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Property, plant and equipment 22,698 (3,453) 2,101 = 21,346
Tax Losses (9,384) 3,708 (852) - (6,528)
Net tax (assets)/liabilities 13,314 255 1,249 = 14,818
(i) Income tax expense Group Group ~ Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Current tax expense - current period (note 1(iii)) 98,561 60,158 98,561 60,158
Growth and sustainability levy 21,160 8,054 21,141 7,994
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (note 10) 12,679 1,434 12,500 1179
132,400 69,646 132,202 69,331
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11. Taxation - cont'd

(ii) Related income tax on other comprehensive income

Group Group Company Company
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Deferred tax credit (note 10) (1,418) (597) (1,418) (597)

Deferred tax credit relates to the origination and reversals of temporary differences.

(iii) Taxation payable/(receivable)

Group

Year ended 31 December 2024

GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Up to 2023 (23,288) - - - (23,288)
2024 - (96,525) 98,561 - 2,036
Prior year tax asset write off - - - 12,335 12,335
(23,288) (96,525) 98,561 12,335 (8,917)
Growth and Sustainability Levy 384 (21,494) 21,160 - 50
withholding tax (272) (64) - - (336)
(23,176) (n8,083) 119,721 12,335 (9,203)
Balance at Payments Charged to Balance at

during the
Group 01-Jan year P/L account 31-Dec
Year ended 31 December 2023 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000
Up to 2022 (24,168) - - (24,68)
2023 - (59,278) 60,158 880
(24,68) (59,278) 60,158 (23,288)
Growth and Sustainability Levy - (7,670) 8,054 384
Withholding tax (1,895) - 1,623 (272)
(26,063) (66,948) 69,835 (23,176)

5 6 TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC



10

L

11. Taxation - cont'd

Company

Year ended 31 December 2024

GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Up to 2023 (23,288) - - - (23,288)
2024 - (96,525) 98,561 - 2,036
Prior year tax asset write off - - - 12,335 12,335
(23,288) (96,525) 98,561 12,335 (8,917)
Growth and Sustainability Levy 384 (21,476) 21141 - 49
(22,904) (ns,001) 19,702 12,335 (s,868)
Company Balance at Payments  Charged to Balance at
01-Jan during the  P/L account 31-Dec

year
Year ended 31 December 2023 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Up to 2022 (24,68) - - (24,168)
2023 - (59,278) 60,158 880
(24,68) (59,278) 60,158 (23,288)
Growth and Sustainability Levy - (7,610) 7,994 384
(24,68) (66,888) 68,152 (22,904)

The above tax positions are subject to agreement with the tax authorities.

(iv) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Group Group Company Company

GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Profit before taxation 424,321 241,917 422,838 239,264
Income tax using the domestic tax rate (25%) 106,080 60,479 105,709 59,816
Income taxed at a different rate (GSL) 21,160 8,054 21,141 7,994
Non-deductible expenses 5,160 1M3 5,352 1,521
Total tax charge 132,400 69,646 132,202 69,331
Effective tax rate 31% 29% 31% 29%
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Group and Company
2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000
Balance at 1 January 671 671
Refund received (e71) -
Payment made in the year 1,300 -
Balance at 31 December 1,300 671

Refund received was in respect of downpayments
made for a potential lease of land which was
discontinued. Payments made in the year is in respect
of downpayment made in response to the instructions
of an Appeal court, before the hearing of an appeal for
a ruling on an ongoing legal case.

2d Party Transactions

i. The Company is a subsidiary of TotalEnergies
Marketing Afrique, a company incorporated
in France. The ultimate parent company is
TotalEnergies SE, a company incorporated in
France.

ii. Chemical additives, bitumen and consumables
costing GH¢227,549,917 (2023: GH¢277,497,490)
were procured from TotalEnergies Marketing
Afrique during the year.

iii. Included in general and administrative
expenses is an amount of GHc¢47,173,316
(2023: GHc45,515,724) in respect of technical
assistance fee payable to TotalEnergies
Marketing Afrique and GH¢13,655,410 (2023:

Amount due from related parties

GH¢9,038,547) in respect of research and
development fees to TotalEnergies Marketing
Services.

iv. Total compensation due to key management
personnel of the Group and Company
was  GH¢20,766,635 (2023 GHe18,262,705)
and GHe¢20,766,635 (2023: GHe18,262,705)
respectively. The compensation of the Group
and Company’'s Directors includes salaries,
allowances and contribution to defined
contribution scheme. Amounts due from key
management personnel was GHe 303,220 (2023:
GH¢284,255).

Key management personnel are defined as those
persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Group and Company (directly or indirectly) and
comprise the Directors and Senior Management of the
Group and Company.

Outstanding balances in respect of transactions with
related parties at the year end were as follows:

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000

Ghanstock Limited Company (subsidiary) - - 10,318 11,516

Other related parties* 3,736 506 3,736 506

Current 3,736 506 14,054 12,022

Ghanstock Limited Company (subsidiary) - - 4,084 3,308

Non-current** = - 4,084 3,308
Amount due to related parties

TotalEnergies Marketing Afrique 99,083 94,358 99,083 94,358

Other related parties* 188,431 149,725 142,961 116,663

287,514 244,083 242,044 211,021
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ransactions - cont'd

*These are parties related by common shareholding.

None of the balances classified as “current” is secured
and/or bears interest. No expense has been recognised
in the current and prior year for bad and doubtful
debts in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
Settlement of balances will be made in cash.

** The non-current amount due from related parties
represents a loan facility of US $ 275,000 granted
to Ghanstock in 2019 to enable it meet one of the
conditions for restructuring the secured loan (refer
to Note 21). The facility has the following terms and
conditions.

« The facility is unsecured and has a tenure of 24
months.

» Suspension of interest and principal payments
until secured loan is paid by Ghanstock Limited
Company.

* Interest rate of 3 months SOFR plus 2% per
annum.

» First payment due in January 2031.

All outstanding balances with related companies are
to be settled in cash within twelve months from the
reporting period.

Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000
Trading

Lubricants 172,993 203,077 172,993 203,077
Bitumen 6,224 34,169 6,224 34,169
Fuel 10,415 8,761 10,415 8,761
Additives 131,705 132,067 131,705 132,067
Stock in transit 22,526 15,902 22,526 15,902
Special fluid 4,785 4,503 4,785 4,503
348,648 398,479 348,648 398,479

Non-Trading
Consumables 7,892 8,545 6,649 7,538
Packing materials 6,772 7,317 6,772 7,317
363,312 414,341 362,069 413,334

Inventories of GH¢4,503,997,847 (2023: GHe 3,975,363,131) were recognized as an expense in cost of sales during

the year for the Company.

There was no inventory write down in 2024 as was in 2023.
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Receivables
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Trade receivables 531,972 487,969 519,545 479,690
Other receivables* 1,847 10,480 1,847 10,480
Prepayments 113,306 103,209 113,047 102,480
657,125 601,658 644,439 593,010

*Other receivables relates to staff receivables, statutory receivables and other sundry receivables.

The maximum amount due from staff during the year for the Group was approximately GH¢6,198,719 (2023:
GHc¢4,384,814) and for the Company GH¢6,198,719 (2023: GH¢4,384,814). These amounts are included in other
receivables. Information about the Group’s and Company’s exposure to credit and market risk and impairment
loss for trade and other receivable is included in note 29(i) &(iii).

h Equivalent

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Cash at hand** 3 3 = -
Cash at bank 170,889 258,312 166,900 256,455
Cash and bank balances 170,892 258,315 166,900 256,455

**Cash at hand balances less than GH¢ 1,000 are shown as nil for the Company as a result of rounding.

16(i) Reconciliation to the cashflow statement

The above figures reconcile to the amount of cash shown in the statement of cash flows at the end of the financial
year as follows:

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000

Cash at bank and in hand 170,892 258,315 166,900 256,455
Bank overdrafts (67,350) (209,820) (67,350) (209,820)
Balance per statement of cashflows 103,542 48,495 99,550 46,635
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Group and Company Group and Company
2024 2024 2023 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000
No. of shares Proceeds No. of shares Proceeds
Authorised:
Ordinary Shares of no par value 250,000,000 250,000,000
Issued and fully paid
For cash 610,000 22 610,000 22
For consideration other than cash 10,069,259 49,694 10,069,259 49,694
Capitalisation issue 101,194,813 1,506 101,194,813 1,606
m,874,072 51,222 111,874,072 51,222

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to
one vote per share at meetings of the company. There is no call or instalment unpaid on any share and there are
no shares in treasury.

17 (b). Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

This relates to exchange differences arising on translation of the operations of Ghanstock Limited Company, the
Company’s subsidiary. These are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate
reserve within equity. The movement in foreign currency translation is shown in the statement of changes in equity
on page 27.

17 (c). Dividend

The following dividends were declared and paid during the year in which they were declared.

Group and Company

2024 2023

GH¢’'000 GH¢’000

Final dividend for 2023: GHe 0.7242 per share (2022: GH¢0.6889 per share) 81,019 77,068
Interim dividend for 2024: GH¢ 0.6580 per share (2023: GH¢0.4030 per share) 73,613 45,088
154,632 122,156

After the reporting date, the following dividend was proposed by the board of Directors.

Group and Company

2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢’'000
Dividend proposed 287,123 81,019

Proposed dividends are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not recognised as a liability as at
31t December.
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Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by

the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year.

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’'000

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 291,661 171186 290,636 169,933
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 111,874,072 1m,874,072 111,874,072 m,874,072
Basic earnings per share 2.6070 1.5302 2.5979 1.5190
Diluted earnings per share 2.6070 1.5302 2.5979 1.5190

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares, to assume
all dilutive potential ordinary shares. At 31t December 2024 and 2023, the Group and Company had no dilutive

potential ordinary shares.

Interest (NCI)

The following summarise the information relating to the Group’s subsidiary that has material NCI, before any intra

group eliminations.

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Percentage ownership interest 45% 45%
Non-current assets 143,615 125,272
Current assets 18,258 1,787
Non-current liabilities (127,642) (m7,973)
Current Liabilities (84,543) (60,044)
Net assets (50,312) (40,958)
Net assets attributable to NCI (22,640) (18,431)
Revenue 25,422 17,234
Gain/(Loss) 576 2,411
ocl (9,930) (3,878)
Profit/ (Loss) allocated to NCI 260 1,085
OCl allocated to NCI (4,468) (1,745)
Cash flows from operating activities 14,409 8,028
Cash flows from investments activities (369) (824)
Cash flows from financing activities (12,376) (7,765)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,664 (56])

No dividend was paid to the non-controlling interest holders during the year ended 31 December 2024 (2023: nil)
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er Payables
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢'000
Trade payables 402,083 444,272 401,154 442,898
Non-trade payables* 334,408 368,583 334,368 368,565
Accrued expenses 29,820 31,350 24,312 30,811
766,311 844,205 759,834 842,274

*Information about the Group and Company’s exposure to currency and liquidity risks is included in note 29(ii) and (iii)

Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GHc¢'000
Current
Secured bank loans 18,191 10,226 - -
Non-current
Secured bank loans 109,146 103,155 - -
a. Terms and debt repayment schedule
The terms and conditions of the outstanding loans are as follows:
roup c::l'vrrl:g Fair value
31 December 2024 Nominal Year of
interest Currency maturity GH¢’000 GH¢'000
Secured bank loan 7.5% uss 2031 127,337 166,857
31 December 2023 Nominal Currency Year of Carrying Fair value
interest maturity value
Secured bank loan 6% uss$ 2031 113,381 154,130

First Atlantic Bank (Ghana) Limited

This is a secured loan facility of US$ 10,623,477 obtained in 2022. The facility has a tenure of 10 years and attracts
interest of 7.5% per annum (2023: 6%). Repayment of the loan is on a quarterly basis for principal. The moratorium

on interest ended in 2024

The facility has the following as security:

- Legal mortgage over tank farm situated at Takoradi belonging to the Obligor (Ghanstock Limited Company).

- All assets debenture over fixed and floating assets of the Obligor.

- Corporate guarantee from the shareholders of Ghanstock Limited Company (TotalEnergies Marketing

Ghana PLC and Fueltrade Limited).

Company

The Company’s unsecured borrowings at the end of the period was nil (2023: nil).
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cont’d
b. Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities
Borrowings
Group Lease liabilities  (excluding bank Total
overdraft)
Year ended 31 December 2024 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Balance at 1January 2024 26,862 113,381 140,243
Changes from financing cash flows
Repayment of loan = (12,376) (12,376)
Principal elements for lease payments (24,439) - (24,439)
Total changes from financing cash flows (24,439) (12,376) (36,815)
The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates = 26,397 26,397
Other changes
New leases 27,153 - 27,153
Interest expense 1,907 - 1,907
Interest paid (874) - (874)
Total liability-related other changes 28,186 = 28,186
Balance at 31 December 2024 30,609 127,402 158,011
Borrowings
Year ended 31 December 2023 Lease liabilities  (excluding bank Total
overdraft)
GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Balance at 1 January 2023 36,442 110,823 147,265
Changes from financing cash flows
Repayment of loan - (7,765) (7,765)
Principal elements for lease payments (29,337) - (29,337)
Total changes from financing cash flows (29,337) (7,765) (37,102)
The effect of changes in foreign exchange rates - 10,323 10,323
Other changes
New leases 26,770 = 26,770
Release from lease liability (8,369) - (8,369)
Interest expense 2,590 - 2,590
Interest paid (1,234) - (1,234)
Total liability-related other changes 19,757 = 19,757
Balance at 31 December 2023 26,862 113,381 140,243
Interest paid shown in the statement of cashflows comprise the following
2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000
Leases 874 1234
Loans 10,710 -
Bank overdraft 56,678 83,667
68,262 84,901
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b. Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities (cont'd)
Company . Ifa.se Loans.cmd Total
liabilities borrowings
Year ended 31 December 2024 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Balance at 1January 2024 26,862 = 26,862
Changes from financing cash flows
Principal elements for lease payments (24,439) = (24,439)
Total changes from financing cash flows (24,439) - (24,439)
Other changes
New leases 27,153 27,153
Interest expense 1,907 1,907
Interest paid (874) (874)
Total liability-related other changes 28,186 = 28,186
Balance as at 31December 2024 30,609 - 30,609
Company Lease Loans and Total
liabilities  borrowings

Year ended 31 December 2023 GH¢000 GH¢000 GH¢000
Balance at 1 January 2023 36,442 - 36,442
Changes from financing cash flows
Principal elements for lease payments (29,337) = (29,337)
Total changes from financing cash flows (29,337) - (29,337)
Other changes
New leases 26,770 = 26,770
Release from lease liability (8,369) (8,369)
Interest expense 2,590 2,590
Interest paid (1,234) (1,234)
Total liability-related other changes 19,757 = 19,757
Balance at 31 December 2023 26,862 = 26,862
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b. Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities (cont'd)
Interest paid shown in the statement of cash flows comprise the following:

2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000
Leases 874 1234
Bank overdraft 56,678 83,667
57,552 84,901

Information about the Group and Company’s exposure to interest rate, foreign currency and liquidity risks is
included in Note 29

Group and Company

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢’'000

Balance at 1 January 1,547 1,547
Reduction during the year (519) -
Balance at 31 December 1,028 1,547

The outstanding provision represents legal provision of GH¢1,028,000 (2023: GH¢1,547,000).The provision has been
estimated based on historical outcome of legal cases. The Group and Company is uncertain about the timing of
any cash outflow.

ofits
(a) Defined Contribution Plans

(i) Social Security

Under a national defined benefit pension scheme, the Group and Company contributes 13% of employees’
basic salary to the Social Security and National Insurance Trust (SSNIT) for employee pensions. The Group’s and
Company’s obligation are limited to the relevant contributions, which were settled on due dates. The pension
liabilities and obligations, however, rest with SSNIT. The expense charged to the profit or loss during year is:

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Group 3,331 3,162
Company 3,264 3,096
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(a) Defined Contribution Plans (cont'd)

(i) Provident Fund (Defipro)

The Group and Company has a provident fund scheme for staff under which the Group and Company contribute
10% of staff basic salary. The Group and Company’s obligation under the plan is limited to the relevant contribution
and these are settled on due the dates to the fund manager. The expense charged to profit or loss during the

year is:

2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢’'000
Group and Company 2,447 2,322

(b) Defined Benefit Plans
Group and Company 2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Long service awards (Note 23[b(i)]) 3,046 2,884
Post-employment medical benefits (Note 23[b(ii)]) 17,659 15,785
20,705 18,669

(i) Long service awards

The Group and Company provide employees with a
multiple of monthly salary as a long service award after
specified years of service. The Group and Company’s
net obligation in this regard is the amount of future
benefits that employees have earned in return for their
services in current and prior periods.

The valuation of the Group’s and Company’s obligation
involves the following:

« The projection of each future milestone cost
cash flows, taking into account probabilities of

survival, withdrawal, early retirement and death
in service.

+ Increasing the projected cash flows in line with
expected rate of salary increase.

« Discounting these cash flows in order to express
liabilities in current Cedi terms

The Group and Company do not have any assets as
the long service awards liability is unfunded.

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial
position and the movements in the obligation over the
year are as follows:

Group and Company 2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000

Balance at 1 January 2,884 2,470

Included in profit or loss

Current service cost 249 207

Interest expense 541 452

Remeasurement loss:

Actuarial loss arising from:

-financial assumptions 4 (608)

-experience adjustment 147 1142

941 1193

Other

Benefits paid (779) (779)

Balance at 31 December 3,046 2,884
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(i) Long service awards (cont'd)
Actuarial assumptions
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions.
Group and Company

2024 2023
Discount rate 19.72% 19.75%
Consumer price Inflation (CPI) 16% 16%
Salary inflation 9% 9%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years
Withdrawals factor 2% 1%
Mortality adjustment for females 20% 20%
Mortality adjustment for males 10% 10%

Assumptions regarding pre-retirement mortality used is S/A Mortality Table Unisex 85-90. This table has been
adjusted based on the Ghanaian life expectancy using the mortality adjustment factor.

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to the principal assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the long service award obligation by the amounts shown below. The impact of this
would be recognised in profit and loss.

Group and Company Group and Company

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

2024 2024 2023 2023

GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

Discount rate (l% movement) (129) 141 (122) 133
Retirement age (1 year movement) (36) (254) 126 (92)
Salary increase (1%) 170 (157) 159 (147)
Mortality adjustment (10%) movement (8) 8 (8) 8
withdrawal rate (1%) (158) 172 (149) 163

(i) Post-employment medical benefits

The Group and Company provide post-retirement medical assistance to their employees upon retirement. The
employees receive medical assistance as long as they remain pensioners and do not re-enter the job market. In
the case of deceased employees, the subsidy ceases and their members’ spouse(s) are taken off the scheme at
the end of the year of death. In respect of the case of deceased pensioners, the subsidy continues in respect of
their spouse.

The valuation of the Group and Company’s post-employment medical benefit obligation involves the following:

« The projection of future post-retirement medical cash flows, taking into account probabilities of survival,
withdrawal, early retirement and death-in-service of active members; and probabilities of survival for
retired members and beneficiaries.
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s - cont'd
(i) Post-employment medical benefits (cont'd)
« Increasing the projected subsidy cash flows in line with expected long term medical inflation.
- Discounting these cash flows in order to express liabilities in current Cedi terms.

The Group and Company do not have any assets as the post-employment medical benefit liability is a self-
insured plan. The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position and the movements in the obligation
over the year are as follows:

Group and Company 2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢’000
Balance at 1 January 15,785 13,842

Included in profit or loss

Current service cost 165 134
Interest expense 2,507 2,460

2,672 2,594
Included in OCI

Remeasurement loss (gain):

Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:

- financial assumptions 1,825 -

- experience adjustment 3,848 2,388
5,673 2,388

Other

Benefits paid (6,47) (3,039)

Balance at 31 December 17,659 15,785

Group and Company
Actuarial assumptions

The following were the principal actuarial assumptions

2024 2023
Discount rate 19.72% 19.75%
Medical inflation 17.3% 16.3%
Active employees with spouse at retirement 70% 70%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years
Withdrawals factor 1% 1%
Mortality adjustment for females 20% 20%
Mortality adjustment for males 10% 10%
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 (cont’d)

(ii) Post-employment medical benefits (cont'd)

Assumptions regarding mortality used are based on S/A Mortality Table Unisex 85-90 for pre-retirement mortality
and SSNIT 96-00 Mortality Study for post-retirement mortality. These tables have been adjusted based on the
Ghanaian life expectancy using the mortality adjustment factor.

The Group’s and Company'’s post-employment medical plans is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant
of which are detailed below:

+ Life Expectancy: The plans’ obligations are to provide benefits for the life of the member, so increases in life
expectancy will result in an increase in the plan’s liabilities.

+ Inflation risks: Anincrease in medical inflation rates will ultimately result in an increase in the plan’s liabilities.
Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to the principal assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affected the post-employment medical benefits liability by the amounts shown below. The
impact of this would be recognized in other comprehensive income.

Group and Company Group and Company
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
2024 2024 2023 2023

GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

Discount rate (1% movement) (1,851) 1,917 (1,424) 1,694
Medical inflation (1% movement) 2,063 (1,730) 1,665 (1,417)
Mortality adjustment (10%) movement (876) 688 (623) 701
withdrawal rate (1%) (500) 286 (236) 279
Retirement age (a79) 237 (248) 284

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted pension and post-employment medical benefits is as follows:

Group and Company Less than1 1to 2 2to5 5years Total
year years years and over

2024 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’'000

Long service award 485,024 643,147 1,660,469 1,133,717 3,922,357

Post employment medical benefit 1,531,205 1,805,785 4,719,926 1,325,941 9,382,857

2,016,229 2,448,932 6,380,395 2,459,658 13,305,214
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Group

2024

GH¢'000

Network 5,047,863
Commercial 1,264,554
Others* 708,493
Gross sales value 7,020,910

*This relates to product sales to all other customers apart from Network and Commercial customers.

All revenue is recognized at point in time.

Group

2024

GH¢'000

Rent income 6,466
Profit on disposal of RoU asset (Note 7(b)) -
Profit on disposal of plant and equipment (Note 6(a)(i)) 34,479
Sundry income 32,692
73,637

Group
2023
GH¢'000
4,409,056
998,139
651,494
6,058,689

Group
2023
GH¢'000
5,905

50
36,488
42,443

Company
2024
GH¢'000
5,047,863
1,264,554
683,071
6,995,488

Company
2024
GH¢’000
6,466
34,479
26,239
67,184

Rent income represents income from rental of floor space and office spaces of the Company.

Company
2023
GH¢’000
4,409,056
998,139
634,260
6,041,455

Company
2023
GH¢'000
5,905

50

35,616
41,571

Sundry income represents income from services provided at network stations and fees charged for managing

depots of customers.

Lease arrangements

Shop spaces at service stations are leased to tenants under operating leases with rentals payable monthly/
annually. Lease income from operating leases where the Group is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

Minimum lease payments receivable are as follows:

Group

2024

GH¢’000

Within 1 year 22,404
Between 1 and 2 years 22,640
Between 2 and 3 years 30,662
Between 3 and 5 years 36,018

Group
2023
GH¢’000
10,526
1,559
1,201

434

Company
2024
GH¢’000
22,404
22,640
30,662
36,018

Company
2023
GH¢'000
10,526
1559

1,201

434
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ation is Stated after Charging
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Cost of sales

Inventory movement 4,503,998 3,975,363 4,503,998 3,975,363
Transportation 346,650 250,201 346,650 250,201
Import duties 950,818 852,242 950,818 852,242
Other costs** 421,569 358,939 412,481 351,354
6,223,035 5,436,745 6,213,947 5,429,160

General, administrative and selling expense
Personnel costs (note 27) 85,596 81,084 83,550 78,758
Auditor's remuneration 1,306 1,226 1,046 1,212
Depreciation of ROU assets (notes 7(a)) 15,279 17,528 15,279 17,528
Depreciation of PPE (note 6) 60,216 52,323 57,397 50,016
Amortisation of software n5 243 85 218
Directors’ emoluments 426 pall 426 2n
Donations and public relations 2,689 1,003 2,689 1,003
Technical assistance 60,829 62,856 60,829 62,856
Maintenance cost 24,024 25,350 23,872 25,159
Equipment rental cost 2,988 - 2,894 -
Loss on disposal = 141 = 141
Other cost*** 119,966 104,656 17,310 101,724
373,434 346,621 365,377 338,826

**Other costs in cost of sales for the Group include depreciation of GH¢ 8,325,626 (2023 GH¢6,894,372) on plant and

machinery for the subsidiary (notes 6)

***Other costs in general, administrative and selling expense include various costs relating to legal fees, advertising

costs, other fees and network costs.

Group Group Company Company

2024 2023 2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

Wages and salaries 62,106 53,937 60,682 52,354
Social security contributions 3,331 3162 3,264 3,096
Provident fund 2,447 2,322 2,447 2,322
Long service awards 941 1193 941 1193
Post-employment benefits 2,672 2,594 2,672 2,594
Other staff expenses 14,099 17,876 13,544 17,199
85,596 81,084 83,550 78,758

Other staff expenses includes training and medical expenses.

The number of persons employed by the Group and Company as at the end of the year was 213 (2023: 220) and 190

(2023:196) respectively.
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ind Income
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Bank interest earned 665 3,301 665 3,301
Interest on lease (note 7(d)) (1,907) (2,590) (1,907) (2,590)
Other Finance Charges (70,633) (83,667) (56,678) (83,667)
Total finance cost (72,540) (86,257) (58,585) (86,257)

icial Risk Management

(i) overview

The Group and Company have exposure to the
following risks from its use of financial instruments:

+ Creditrisk
+ Liquidity risk
*  Market risk

This note presents information about the Group and
Company’'s exposure to each of the above risks,
the Group and Company’s objectives, policies, and
processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
Group and Company’s management of capital.

Risk management framework

The Group and Company's board of Directors
have overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Group and Company’s risk
management framework. The board’s audit committee
is responsible for monitoring compliance with the
Group's and Company’s risk management policies and
procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced
by the Group and Company.

The Group and Company’s risk management policies
are established to identify and analyse risks faced by
the Group and Company, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence
to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions, products and services offered.

The Group and Company, through its training and
management standards and procedures, continues
to develop a disciplined and constructive control

environment, in which all employees understand their
roles and obligations.

The Group and Company’s Audit Committee is assisted
in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit
undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk
management controls and procedures, the results of
which are reported to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee gain assurance in relation
to the effectiveness of internal control and the risk
management framework from: summary information in
relation to the management of identified risks; detailed
review of the effectiveness of management of selected
key risks; results of management’'s self-assessment
process over internal control; and the independent
work of the internal audit department, which ensures
that the Audit Committee and management
understand the Group and Company’s key risks
and risk management capability; sets standards on
governance and compliance; and provides assurance
over the quality of the Group’s and Company’s internal
control and management of key risks.

(i) creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group and
Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and
arises principally from the Group’s and Company’s
receivable from customers. The Group and Company
evaluate the concentration of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low, as its customers are located across
the country and in several industries or sectors.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure.
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« Management (cont'd)
(i) creditrisk (cont’d)

The combined maximum credit risk exposure of the Company is as follows:
Group Group Company Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
Trade and other receivables 657,125 601,658 644,439 593,010
Amounts due from related companies 3,736 506 14,054 12,022
Cash at bank 170,889 258,312 166,900 256,455
831,750 860,476 825,393 861,487

Trade receivables

The Group’'s and Company’s exposure to credit risk
is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics
of each customer. The credit control committee has
established a credit policy under which a new customer
is analysed individually for credit worthiness before
the Group and Company’s standard payment terms
and conditions are offered. The Group and Company
generally trade with pre-defined and selected
customers. Credit exposure on trade receivable is
covered by customers issuing postdated cheques to
cover amount owed, as well as the use of customers’
security deposits.

Impairment analysis of trade and other
receivables

The Group and the Company use an allowance matrix to
measure the ECLs of trade receivables from customers,
which comprise a very large number of small balances.
Loss rates are calculated using a ‘historical loss rate’
method based on actual credit loss experience over
the past three years adjusted to reflect current and
forward-looking information on macroeconomic
factors. The Group has identified inflation rate to be
the most relevant factor, and accordingly adjusts the
historical loss rates based on expected changes in this
factor.

The following table provides information about the
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade receivables
as at 31t December.

Weighted Gross Loss Net

Group 2024 average carrying  allowance carrying

loss rate amount Amount

% GH¢’000 GH¢’'000 GH¢’000

Neither past due nor impaired (less than 30 days) 0% 500,841 - 500,841

Past due (30-90 days) 10% 26,440 2,644 23,796

Past due more than 90 days 85% 48,892 41,557 7,334

576,173 44,201 531,972

Weighted Gross Loss Net carrying

Group 2023 average carrying allowance Amount
loss rate amount

% GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000

Neither past due nor impaired (less than 30 days) 0% 440,946 - 440,946

Past due (30-90 days) 15% 49,839 7,723 4216

Past due more than 90 days 87% 38,794 33,887 4,907

529,579 41,610 487,969
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(i) creditrisk (cont’d)

Company 2024 Weighted Gross Loss Net
average carrying allowance carrying
loss rate amount Amount

% GH¢’'000 GH¢’'000

Neither past due nor impaired (less than 30 days) 0% 488,414 - 488,414

Past due (30-90 days) 10% 26,440 2,644 23,796

Past due more than 90 days 85% 48,892 41,557 7,335

563,746 44,201 519,545

Company 2023 Weighted Gross Loss Net carrying
average carrying allowance Amount
loss rate amount

% GH¢’000 GH¢'000

Neither past due nor impaired (less than 30 days) 0% 432,668 - 432,668

Past due (30-90 days) 15% 49,839 7,723 4216

Past due more than 90 days 87% 38,794 33,887 4,907

521,301 41,610 479,691

Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables.

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables during the year was as follows:

Group and Company

2024 2023

GH¢'000 GH¢’000

Balance at 1 January 41,610 48,995
Impairment loss/(release) recognised in profit or loss 2,591 (7,180)
Recoveries - (205)
Balance at 31 December 44,201 41,610

The allowance account for trade receivables is used to record impairment losses unless the Group is satisfied that no
recovery of the amount owing is possible; at which point the amounts considered irrecoverable are written off.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table shows the effect of a 1% increase and decrease in inflation on the Group’s and Company’s equity
and profit or loss. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Group

Impairment impact

Company

Interest expense impact

2024

Increase

(753)

2024

Increase

(753)

2024

Decrease

753

2024

Decrease

753

2023

Increase

(886)

2023

Increase

(886)

2023

Decrease

886

2023

Decrease

886
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. Management (cont’d)
(i) creditrisk (cont’d)
Other receivables

The Group and Company's exposure to credit risk in
respect of other receivables is minimal. The Group and
Company has transacted business with these non-
trade customers over the years. There is no history
of default. No forward-looking information has been
identified by the Directors that could materially impact
the payment profile of these non-trade customers.
Hence no impairment loss was recognised for financial
assets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Group

The Group held cash and cash equivalents of GH¢
170,889,000 (2023: GH¢258,312,000) at the reporting
date with banks which are licensed by the Central Bank
of Ghana.

Company

The Company held cash and cash equivalents
of GHc¢166,900,000 (2023: GHe256,455,000) at the
reporting date with banks which are licensed by the
Central Bank of Ghana.

Amount due from related Companies

The Group and Company's exposure to credit risk in
respect of amounts due from related companies is
minimized. The Group and Company has transacted
business with related companies over the years, and
there have been no defaults in payment of outstanding
debts. The Directors have assessed that there are no
forward-looking information that would materially
impact the payment profile of the counter party.

(i) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group and Company
either does not have sufficient financial resources
available to meet all its obligations and commitments
as they fall due, or can access them only at excessive
cost. The Group and Company’s approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure that it will maintain adequate
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. In addition, the

Group and Company maintain the following lines of
credit:
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(a) Ecobank Ghana Limited

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility not
exceeding GH¢20 million with Ecobank to finance the
Company'’s receivables, additions to inventories and
other operational bills. The facility expires on 31t May
2025.

(b) standard Chartered Bank Ghana Limited

The Company had an unsecured overdraft facility of
GH¢20 million with Standard Chartered Bank Ghana
Limited to finance working capital. The facility expires
on 30" November 2025.

(c) Absa Bank Ghana Limited

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility
of GH¢50 million with Absa Bank Ghana Limited to
finance working capital. This is a revolving facility with
no maturity.

(d) Stanbic Bank Limited

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility of
GH¢B0 million with Stanbic Bank Limited to finance
working capital. This is a revolving facility with no
maturity.

(e) United Bank for Africa

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility
of GH¢40 million with UBA Limited to finance working
capital. The facility expires on 315t May 2025.

(f) First Atlantic Bank Limited

The Company had an unsecured overdraft facility of
GH¢10 million with First Atlantic Bank Limited to finance
working capital. The facility expired on 30th October
2024. The Group also has a secured loan facility of US$
10.5 million with First Atlantic Bank Limited. The facility
has a tenure of 10 years and attracts interest of 7.5%
per annum.

(g9) Zenith Bank Ghana Limited

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility
of GH¢b0 million with Zenith Bank Ghana Limited to
finance working capital. The facility expires on 16
February 2025.



« Management (cont'd)
(i) Liquidity risk - cont’d

(h) GcB Bank PLC

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility of
GH¢ 30 million with GCB Bank Limited to finance working
capital. The facility expires on 31t March 2025

(i) sG Ghana Bank PLC

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility
of GH¢80 million with SG Ghana Bank PLC to finance
working capital. The facility expires on 31t March 2025.

(i) Access Bank Ghana Limited

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility
of GH¢25 million with Access Bank Ghana Limited to
finance working capital. The facility expires on 31t May

2025

(k) Guaranty Trust Bank

The Company has an unsecured overdraft facility of
GH¢25 million with Guaranty Trust Bank Ghana Limited
to finance working capital. The facility expires on 28™
February 2025

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial
liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross
and undiscounted, and include estimated interest
payments.

Carrying Contractual lyearor 1to2years 2to5years 5yearsand
Group 2024

amounts Cashflows less over
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Loans and borrowings 127,337 166,856 27,159 25,798 69,243 44,656
Lease liabilities 30,609 33,799 28,338 2,969 1,750 742
Amount due to related 287,514 287,514 287,514 - - -
companies
Bank overdrafts 67,350 67,350 67,350 = = =
Trade and other payables** 757,367 757,367 757,367 - - -

1,270,177 1,312,886 1,167,728 28,767 70,993 45,398

Carrying Contractual lyearorless 1to2years 2to5years 5 yearsand
Group 2023

amounts Cashflows over
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Loans and borrowings 113,381 154,130 18,642 19,759 60,043 55,686
Lease liabilities 26,862 28,293 27,781 312 200 =
Amount due to related 244,083 244,083 244,083 = = =
companies
Bank overdrafts 209,820 209,820 209,820 = = =
Trade and other payables** 832,264 832,264 832,264 - = =

1,426,410 1,468,590 1,332,590 20,071 60,243 55,686

**-Excludes statutory payables of GH¢8,994,270 (2023: GH¢ 11,941,000).
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(i) Liquidity risk - cont’d
Company
2024 Carrying Contractual lyearor 1to2years 2to5 5 years
amounts  Cashflows less years and over
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Lease liabilities 30,609 33,799 28,338 2,969 1,750 742
Amount due to related companies 242,044 242,044 242,044 - - -
Bank overdrafts 67,350 67,350 67,350 - - -
Trade and other payables** 752,429 752,429 752,429 - - -
1,092,432 1,095,622 1,090,161 2,969 1,750 742
Company 2023

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Lease liabilities 26,862 28,293 27,781 312 200 =
Amount due to related companies 21,021 211,021 211,021 - - -
Bank overdrafts 209,820 209,820 209,820 = = =
Trade and other payables** 830,695 830,695 830,695 = = =

1,278,398 1,279,829 1,279,317 312 200 =

**_Excludes statutory payables of GH¢7,453,000 (2023: GHe 11,579,475).

(i) Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will
affect the Group’s and Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimising returns.

Foreign currency risk

The Group and the Company are exposed to currency risk on purchases and borrowings that are denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency. These transactions are mainly dominated in Euro and US Dollars.
The Group and Company do not hedge its foreign currency risk.
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Aanagement (cont'd)

(i) Market risks - cont’d

Exposure to currency risk

The Group’s and Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk were as follows based on notional amounts:

Group

31 December 2024 EURO usbD CFA CHF
Trade and other payables (ns) (8,458) - (64a)
Amounts due to related companies (499) (n,597) (15,621) (123)
Loans and borrowings = (8,575) = =
Bank overdraft = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents 312 6,814 = -
Amount due from related companies nz an = =
Trade and other receivables 590 9,526 = =
Gross exposure (198) (n,819) (15,621) (187)
31 December 2023 EURO usD CFA CHF
Trade and other payables (534) (4,528) - -
Amounts due to related companies (1,086) (12,304) (15,621) (126)
Loans and borrowings - (9,425) - -
Bank overdraft = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents 1,206 10,003 = =
Amount due from related companies 116 270 = =
Trade and other receivables 652 13,202 = =
Gross exposure 354 (2,782) (15,621) (126)
Company

31December 2024 EURO usbD CFA CHF
Related party loan = 275 = =
Trade and other payables (ns) (8,022) - (64)
Amounts due to related companies (499) (7,565) (15,621) (123)
Bank overdraft = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents 312 6,545 - -
Amount due from related companies nz an = =
Trade and other receivables 590 8,672 = =
Gross exposure (198) 376 (15,621) (187)
31 December 2023 EURO usD CFA CHF
Related party loan - 275 - -
Trade and other payables (534) (4,367) - -
Amounts due to related companies (1,086) (8,323) (15,621) (126)
Bank overdraft = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents 1,206 9,848 = =
Amount due from related companies 116 270 = =
Trade and other receivables 652 12,483 = =
Gross exposure 354 10,186 (15,621) (126)
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Aanagement (cont'd)
(i) Market risks - cont’d
The following exchange rates applied during the year:
Average Reporting
Rate Rate
2024 2023 2024 2023
Ghana
Cedi:
Euro1 15.9475 13.1574 15.5940 13.6518
UsD 1 14.5601 11.9466 14.8500 12.0300
CFA1 0.0231 0.0190 0.0235 0.019
CHF1 16.5540 13.2957 16.4397 14.2603
GBP 1 18.8177 15.0855 18.7808 15.5355

Sensitivity analysis on currency risk

The following table shows the effect of a strengthening or weakening of the GH¢ against all other currencies on
the Group’s and Company’s equity and profit or loss. This sensitivity analysis indicates the potential effect on
equity and profit or loss based upon the foreign currency exposures recorded at December 31 (see “currency
risk” above), and it does not represent actual or future gains or losses. The sensitivity analysis is based on the
percentage difference between the highest daily exchange rate and the average exchange rate per currency
recorded in the course of the respective financial year. The same was done for the prior year.

A strengthening/weakening of the GH¢, by the rates shown in the table, against the following currencies at 31
December have increased/decreased equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Group

At 31 December 2024 2023
% Change Strengthening: Weakening: % Change Strengthening: Weakening:
Impacton Impacton Impact on Impact on
equity and equity and equity and equity and
profitorloss profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss
-increase/ - increasef - increase/ - increase/
(decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Euro 13% 26 (26) 9% (32) 32
us$ 13% 1,536 (1,536) 1% 306 (306)
CFA 18% 2,812 (2,812) 5% 781 (781)
CHF 15% 28 (28) 7% 9 (9)
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(i) Market risks - cont’d
Company
At 31 December 2024 2023
% Change Strengthening: Weakening: % Change Strengthening: Weakening:
Impacton Impacton Impact on Impact on
equity and equity and equity and equity and
profitorloss profit or loss profit or loss profit or loss
- increase/ - increase/ - increase/ - increase/
(decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Euro 13% 26 (26) 9% (32) 32
us$ 13% (49) 49 % (1120) 1120
CFA 18% 2,812 (2,812) 5% 781 (781)
CHF 15% 28 (28) 7% 9 (9)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group and Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group and Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group and Company manage interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans
and borrowings.

Standard scenario that are considered on a monthly basis include a 100 basis point (bp) parallel fall or rise in the
market interest rate. A change of a 100 basis point in the interest rate at the reporting rate would have impacted
equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below:

Group
2024 2024 2023 2023
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Interest expense impact (1,947) 1,947 (3,232) 3,232
Company
2024 2024 2023 2023
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Interest expense impact (674) 674 (2,098) 2,098

Accounting classifications and fair values

A number of the Group’s and Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for disclosure purposes based
on the following methods described below.
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(i) Market risks - cont’d

Trade and other receivables (Financial asset at
amortised cost)

Due to the short-term nature of the trade and other
receivables, their carrying amount is considered to be
the same as their fair value at the reporting date. The
carrying amount is disclosed in Note 15.

Trade and other payables (Other financial liabilities)

Due to the short-term nature of the trade and other
payables, their carrying amount is considered to be
the same as their fair value at the reporting date. The
carrying amount is disclosed in Note 20.

Amounts due from related companies (Financial
asset at amortised cost)

Due to the short-term nature of the amounts due from
related companies, their carrying amount is considered
to be the same as their fair value at the reporting date.
The carrying amount is disclosed in Note 13.

Amounts due to related companies (Other financial
liabilities)

Due to the short-term nature of the mounts due to
related companies, their carrying amount is considered

to be the same as their fair value at the reporting date.
The carrying amount is disclosed in Note 13.
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Cash and cash equivalents (Financial asset at
amortised cost)

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents is estimated
as its carrying amount where the cash is repayable
on demand. Cash and cash equivalent is disclosed in
Note 16.

Loans and borrowings (Other financial liabilities)

Fair value is calculated based on the present value of
future principal and interest cash flows, discounted at
the market rates of interest at the reporting date.

Lease liabilities (Other financial liabilities)

Fair value is calculated based on the present value of
future principal and interest cash flows, discounted at
the market rates of interest at the reporting date.



Aanagement (cont'd)
Fair values versus carrying amounts

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities. Apart
from loans and borrowings and the non-current amount due from related parties, the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities are a reasonable approximation of their fair values due to their short-term
nature. The fair values of the Group’s and Company’s loans and borrowings and the non-current amount due
from related parties are at level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

(i) Financial assets (Amortised cost)

Group 2024 2023

C::Z::'S:: Fair value ZC:wranngt Fair value
Related party loan = = - -
Trade and other receivables* 636,236 636,236 595,216 595,216
Amounts due from related companies - current 3,736 3,736 506 506
Cash and cash equivalents 170,892 170,892 258,315 258,315
Total financial assets 810,864 810,864 854,037 854,037
Company 2024 2023
Related party loan 4,084 4,214 3,308 2,586
Trade and other receivables* 623,809 623,809 586,937 586,937
Amounts due from related companies - current 14,054 14,054 12,022 12,022
Cash and cash equivalents 166,900 166,900 256,455 256,455
Total financial assets 808,847 808,977 858,722 858,000

* Excluded from the Group and Company’s trade and other receivables is prepayment of GH¢20,889,000 (2023:
GH¢6,442,000) and GH¢20,629,000 (2023: GHe6,073,000) respectively.

(ii) Financial liabilities (Other financial liabilities)

Group 2024 2023

c::z:l:gt Fair value z?:glljnngt Fair value
Loans and borrowings 127,337 166,857 113,381 147,631
Trade and other payables 757,367 757,367 832,264 832,264
Amounts due to related companies 287,514 287,514 244,083 244,083
Bank overdraft 67,350 67,350 209,820 209,820
Total financial liabilities not measured at fair value 1,239,568 1,279,088 1,399,548 1,433,798
Company 2024 2023

c:r::Z::lgt Fair value C<j|ar;rc§)/:Jnngt Fair value
Loans and borrowings = = - -
Trade and other payables 752,429 752,429 830,695 830,695
Amounts due to related companies 242,044 242,044 211,021 211,021
Bank overdraft 67,350 67,350 209,820 209,820
Total financial liabilities not measured at fair value 1,061,823 1,061,823 1,251,536 1,251,536
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al Commitment

Commitments for capital expenditure at the reporting date were:

Group and Company

2024 2023
GH¢'000 GH¢’000
Capital commitment 1,186 428

This is in respect of the construction and refurbishment of fuel stations.

al Management

The Group’s and Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s and Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. The Group and Company monitor capital using the ratio of adjusted net
debt to equity. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans
and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. Equity comprises of all components of equity.

The Group’s and Company’s adjusted net debt to equity at the reporting date was as follows:

Total liabilities

Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Net debt

Total equity

Net debt to equity ratio

2quent Events

There have been no material events after the reporting
date which would require disclosure or adjustment
to the financial statements for the year ended 3I¢
December 2024 (2023: nil).

J Concern

The Group’s current assets exceeded its currentliabilities
by GH¢36,723,000 at year ended 31t December 2024
(2023: current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by GH¢30,519,000). The Company’s current assets
exceeded its current liabilities by GH¢ 98,923,000 as at
31t December 2024 (2023: GH¢14,429,000).

The Group and Company have revolving credit lines
with its banks. The Directors have negotiated and
successfully renewed the overdraft facilities with its
bankers. Both the Group and Company have a history
of profitability and continue to remain profitable. The
Directors believe that the Group and Company will be
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Group Company
2024 2023 2024 2023
GH¢’'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000 GH¢'000
1,325,927 1,473,385 1,128,147 1,310,193
170,892 258,315 166,900 256,455
1,155,035 1,215,070 961,247 1,053,738
609,823 486,719 657,020 525,271
1.89 2.50 1.46 2.01

able to realise its assets and settle its liabilities in the
ordinary course of business.

Accordingly, the financial statements are prepared on
the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going
concern. This basis presumes that cash flows arising
from the normal course of business will be available
to finance future operations of both the Group and
Company and that the realisation of assets and
settlement of liabilities will occur in the ordinary course
of business.

User Hydrant Installation (JUHI)

JUHI is an unincorporated equal assets ownership joint
operation between 3 participants namely, TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana PLC, VIVO Energy Ghana Limited and
GOIL PLC. It was established through an Agreement for
the Joint Ownership and Operation of the Fuel Storage
and Hydrant Facilities at the Kotoka International
Airport, Accra and its principal activity is the storage
of aviation fuels and the provision of into-plane fueling
services.
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Appendix |

Shareholding information
(i) Number of shares in issue (ii) Number of shareholders

Earnings and dividend per share are based on The Company had 4,927 ordinary shareholders at 31t
m,874,072 (2023: 111,874,072) ordinary shares in issue  December 2024 distributed as follows:
during the year.

Holding No. of holders % Holding

1-1,000 2,907 945,835 0.85
1,001 - 5,000 1563 3,784,596 3.38
5,001 - 10,000 268 1,760,819 1.57
10,001 and over 189 105,382,822 94.20
Total 4,927 m,874,072 100

(iiii) List of twenty largest shareholders at 31+t December 2024

Shareholding (%)

TOTALENERGIES MARKETING AFRIQUE 48,802,560 43.62
TOTALENERGIES MARKETING AFRICAN HOLDINGS 37,047,592 33.12
SOCIAL SECURITY & NATIONAL INS.TR. 3,084,664 276
SCGN/ENTERPRISE LIFE ASSO.CO. 2,549,901 2.28
SCGN/CACEIS FRANCE RE HMG GLOBETRO. 1,803,000 1.61
SCGN/EPACK INVESTMENT FUND LTD 1,107,289 0.99
GOIL PLC 1,040,528 0.93
SCGN/GH. MED. ASSOC. PENSION FUND 518,995 0.46
SCGN/PETRA ADVANTAGE PORTFOLIO 493,512 0.44
ZBGC/CEDAR PROVIDENT FUND - ICAM 418,770 0.37
SCGN/ENTERPRISE TIER 2 OCCUPATIONAL 405,887 0.36
SCBN/DATABANK BALANCED FUND LTD 405,655 0.36
ZBGC/CEDAR PENSION FUND - | CAM 385,953 0.34
RBGN/GRNMA FUND-DATA BANK ASSET SERV 378,000 0.34
GES OCC PENSION SCH REG DATABANK AM 374,891 0.34
HFCN/EDC GHANA BALANCED FUND LTD 306,672 0.27
STD BANK NOMS/MET LIFE CLASSIC FUND 302,439 0.27
STD BANK NOMS/RENAISSANCE 280,000 0.25
MR. M. KL. AFEDO 275171 0.25
ZBGC/AXIS PENSION PLAN 258,804 0.23
REPORTED TOTALS 100,240,283 89.60
NOT REPORTED 1,633,789 10.40
GRAND TOTALS 111,874,072 100.00

Control rights: each share is entitled to the same voting rights

Changes in shareholding: for the financial year ended 31t December 2024, there were no material changes to the
shareholding structure of the Group.

(iv) shares held by Directors of the company

Shareholding (%)

MRS. MERCY SAMSON 104,538 0.09

8 6 TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC



RESPONSIBILITIES

In 2024, some key CSR activities carried out by the Company included the following:

ip Initiatives

In line with the objectives of the TotalEnergies’ Action
Program, the Company partnered with Touching
the Lives of Girls Foundation to empower over four
thousand (4000) girls in Kumasi through workshops on
menstrual hygiene, financial literacy, and mental health
in May 2024. These sessions equipped the girls with
essential life skills, fostering confidence and resilience
among the participants. Sanitary kits were donated to
the girls to minimise their absence from school due to
menstrual challenges.

The Company also collaborated with United Way
Ghana to mentor two hundred and seven (207) final
year students at Accra Wesley Girls Senior High School,
and to help them prepare for their exams and future
careers. A team of Thirty-five (35) volunteers provided
personalized guidance on self-discovery, study skills,
career paths options, and life after school. To further
support these students, the Company donated
solar lamps, career guidance booklets and branded
souvenirs to the school.

These activities aligned with the theme for the 2024
International Women'’s Day “Inspire Inclusion,” and
highlighted the transformative power of mentorship
and community support in shaping a brighter future for
young gitls. It also promotes quality education (SDG 4),
gender equality (SDG 5), and economic empowerment
(SDG 8), and serve as a model for achieving sustainable
development.

lirs

In line with its commitment to support youth
empowerment and career development, TotalEnergies
Ghana actively participated in two career fairs in 2024.

In February 2024, the Company participated in a career
fair organized by Academic City University College at
Haatso in Accra. About 70 students from this University
had an opportunity to interact with representatives of
the Company and gained insights into the Company’s
business activities, career options and preparing
winning CVs.

Building on this initiative, the Company in partnership
with the University of Ghana Career & Counselling
Centre (UGCCC) organized a career fair at the premises

of the University in June 2024 to raise awareness about
career and internship opportunities for students and
graduates while also highlighting the Company’s
sustainability efforts.

Both career fairs reinforced the Company’s dedication
to support career readiness and contribute
to the professional growth of young people in
Ghana. Subsequently, some of these students had
internship opportunities with the Company.

2an-Up

On World Clean-up Day, Management and Staff of
TotalEnergies Ghana cleaned up Wiaboman Beach in
the Greater Accra Region.

About 100 employees of the Company joined 20
sanitation officers from the local community to
clean a 737-meter stretch of this beach and to raise
public awareness about the importance of beach
conservation. This also highlighted the harmful effects
of plastic pollution on marine ecosystems, and the need
for sustainable waste management practices. About
11 tonnes of waste was collected from the beach. The
Company also donated ten 240L waste bins to the
local community to facilitate proper waste disposal in
and around the beach.

This initiative, which forms part of the Company’s Action
program, underscores the Company’s commitment to
sustainability and community partnership. It also aligns
with the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals
6 (clean water and sanitation), 11 (sustainable Cities
and Communities), 13 (Climate Action), 14 (Life Below
Water) and 17 (Partnership for the Goals).

ing

The Company is aligned with the United Nations
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) 13 (“Climate
Action”) and 15 (“Life on Land”), emphasizing climate
change mitigation and the preservation of terrestrial
life. As part of its environmental initiatives in pursuit
of this goal, the Company actively participated in
the commemoration of the 2024 Green Ghana Day.
Management and staff of the Company joined millions
of Ghanaians in planting trees to combat deforestation
and mitigate climate change.
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To support the Government's initiative to plant 10
million trees, the Company collaborated with the
Forestry Commission to plant a total of five thousand
five hundred seedlings at CHIPA forest reserve in
Kordiabe, Eastern Region. Staff at the Company’s
regional offices in Kumasi, Takoradi, and Tamale also
planted a combined total of two hundred and seventy
(270) trees at various locations within their respective
communities. One hundred (100) coconut seedlings
were also planted at Wiaboman in the Greater Accra
region during a Beach Cleaning exercise conducted in
the year.

TotalEnergies’ commitment to sustainability extends
beyond the initial planting. We are dedicated to
ensuring the long-term viability of these trees and have
committed to monitoring their growth at least twice a
year to support their survival. This will help to foster a
greener and more sustainable future for Ghana.

eurship - Startupper
ir challenge

The Startupper of the Year Challenge by
TotalEnergies was deployed in 32 African countries
in 2024 as a special edition celebrating the 100"
anniversary of the Company.

The aim of this 4" edition was to support and encourage
young African entrepreneurs to innovate and bring their
projects to reality in their country of application. The
challenge was open to young entrepreneurs between
the ages of 18 and 35 who own a startup less than 3
years old or have a pioneering business idea to develop.
These startups or business ideas must have a positive
impact on their communities and/or the planet.

The call for projects was open from April 30 to June
18, 2024. For this edition, TotalEnergies Ghana received
over 1,200 applications from diverse fields across the
country. After various stages which included a “Share
for Likes” phase, and a rigorous selection process
conducted by Sparknews, an independent body, the
Top 15 finalists pitched their projects to a local jury of
experts in September after a bootcamp session.

This fourth edition featured three main award
categories, namely Innov'Up (rewards the best
entrepreneur), Cycle’Up (rewards a startup or business
idea exemplifying the principle of circular economy)
and Power'Up (rewards a startup or business idea
which aims to promote, create, produce or use
sustainable and affordable energies).
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The winner of each category received financial support
of GHC 90,000, in addition to extensive publicity and
one-year coaching from business experts to help them
grow their businesses. Following a thorough selection
process, the winners emerged as follows:

* Innov'Up category - Mr. Ernest Larmie of Farm
Estates

* Cycle'Up category - Mr. Longi Aadam of Kodu
Technology

* Power'Up category - Miss Georgina Boamah of
Verte Tower.

Details of their winning projects are captured at pages
104 to 106 of this Annual Report.

TotalEnergies Ghana is excited to support these
changemakers on their remarkable journey toward
positive change. Congratulations to all participants
and the 2024 Startupper Challenge of the Year winners!!

rgies Ghana makes
ity Donations

In keeping with our commitment to positively impact
the communities within our operational areas,
TotalEnergies Ghana made significant donations to
communities in Tamale, Kumasi and Takoradi.

The Company donated Nine Thousand Ghana Cedis
(GH¢9,000) to the Fatih Foundation to support the
construction of a borehole at Fatih College in Tamale.
This donation aimed to provide access to clean and
reliable water, significantly improving the health and
well-being of students and staff. The school, which
also serves as a boarding facility, has a population
of 175 students across both SHS and JHS levels. The
installation of a borehole would significantly improve
the quality of life for both students and staff at the
boarding school.

Additionally, the Company donated Seventy (70) desks
and Five Hundred (500) books to Kaase Metropolitan
Assembly School in Kumasi. The desks, designed to
accommodate two students each, will benefit over 140
students, while the books will support 500 students.
These resources have greatly enhanced the students’
learning experience by providing comfortable seating
and new educational materials.

In response to their specific request, the Company
donated a desktop computer and a hinge door to the
Western Regional Command of the Ghana National



Fire Service. These logistics were needed to refurbish
the Control Room at the fire station in Takoradi, which
serves as the operational station’s main point of call.

Overall, these CSR initiatives reflect the Company’s
dedication to sustainable development and community
well-being, reinforcing the Company’s role in supporting
communities and promoting access to essential
resources.
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AL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC’s Environment, Social, and Governance (ESG) Report for 2024 highlights the
following key activities:

“We are committed to our partners and
stakeholders to create and protect value”
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Corporate Governance: Strengthening ESG
Oversight

In demonstration of its commitment to
integrating ESG  considerations into its
core governance structure, and to ensure
accountability for its sustainability goals, the
Board's ESG Committee was established in
2024. This Committee, made up of three (3)
Directors of the Company and guided by its
Charter, will enhance the Board's oversight
of Management’s responsibilities relating to
environmental stewardship, health and safety,
and corporate social responsibility.

Corporate Strategy: Driving Sustainable
Transition

In pursuit of TotalEnergies’ global ambition
of Net Zero by 2050, the Company adopted
“Our 5 Levers for Sustainable Change”
program in 2024. This initiative is focused on
the management of the following 5 key areas;
1. Energy Consumption, 2. Carbon Emissions,
3. Environment, 4. Our Communities, and 5.
Care. This program aims to foster a culture
of change and continuous improvement by
promoting these five key priority behaviours
throughout the organization. This initiative will
empower our teams to actively participate in
our sustainability journey.

In 2024, the Company appointed a New
Energies Manager to accelerate its transition
towards new energy solutions. This strategic
appointment will spearhead the Company’s
efforts in developing and expanding its new
energies business portfolio, and contribute to
a diversified and sustainable energy mix for
Ghana.

Ethics and Integrity: Upholding Responsible
Conduct

The Company celebrated its Ethics Day in
December 2024 under the theme, “Back to
Basics”. The celebration was focused on the

Company’s Code of Conduct to reinforce its
commitment to ethical conduct. This annual
event serves as a reminder of the fundamental
importance of adhering to the Company'’s
ethical principles and maintaining the highest
standards of integrity in all its operations.
It helps to ensure that the Company’'s staff
understand and apply the Code of Conduct in
the performance of their daily tasks.

. Environmental and Social Risk Management:

Proactive Risk Mitigation

In 2024, the Company conducted a Societal
Risk Assessment to guide its actions and
to effectively play its role as a responsible
neighbour. The outcome of the assessment
helped to develop a comprehensive strategy
for our social engagement. It also gave the
Company a better understanding of the
actions required to mitigate the potential risks
associated with its operations and interactions
with local communities.

Stakeholder Engagement: Fostering
Collaborative Partnerships

Employee Satisfaction Surveys and
Engagement on various issues were some
of the key activities carried out throughout
2024. Notably, a Sustainab’ALL Challenge
was implemented to encourage staff of the
Company to actively participate in promoting
“our 5 Levers for Sustainable Change” in
the performance of their daily activities. It
cultivated a sense of shared responsibility for
sustainability throughout the organization.
Furthermore, the celebration of the “World Day
for Safety and Sustainab’ALL"” during the year
served as a significant platform to engage staff
and to reinforce the Company’s commitment to
safety and sustainability.

. Compliance to Regulation: Ensuring

Adherence to Standards

As part of the Company’'s ongoing efforts
to strengthen its culture of compliance, a
comprehensive compliance training was
organised for Dealers and station staff within
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the Kumasi Area of the Company’'s network.
Participants received specialized training
on compliance procedures. Additionally,
various fora were held for staff to discuss the
impact of sanctions resulting from violations
of compliance rules. This helped to reinforce
awareness of the importance of adhering to
regulatory requirements.

.Data Privacy: Safeguarding Information

Cyber Security Training was organised for staff
of the Company during 2024 to enhance online
privacy and data protection. This initiative
reinforces the Company’'s commitment to
safeguarding  sensitive  information  and
maintaining the highest standards of data
privacy.

“We are committed to driving digital and financial
inclusion and diverse society”

Human Rights: Upholding Ethical Standards

Human Rights Training is mandatory for all
staff of the Company. In addition to training its
staff the Company extended this crucial training
to its contractors. Furthermore, the Company
conducted sustainability assessments of select
priority suppliers, which ensures that these
suppliers comply with this training requirement.
These actions reinforced our commitment to
upholding human rights standards throughout
our value chain.

Labor and Working Conditions: Investing in
Our Workforce

The Company pridesitself with an effective Union
collaboration and staff support. Our vibrant
Staff Union continued to champion improved
working conditions for all staff members. During
the year, the educational support program was
renegotiated and enhanced for the benefit
of all staff. The Company is committed to the
professional development and well-being
of its staff, and will continually collaborate
with its workforce to seek innovative ways to
achieve this.

—

Health and Safety: Prioritizing Well-being

TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC achieved a
significant milestone in 2024 by obtaining an ISO
45000: 2018 certification for health and safety
to complement its existing quality management
certification. This achievement reinforces
the Company’'s unwavering commitment to
the safety of its staff and contractors. The
Company also continued its proactive efforts
to encourage its partners to prioritize safety in
their operations through comprehensive audits
of the Company'’s transporters and contractors.

iv. Training and Education: Empowering Our

Workforce for a Sustainable Future

We are proud to announce that TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana Plc achieved a significant
milestone in 2024 by winning the prestigious
award for “Training Excellence” within the
Marketing and Services division of TotalEnergies.
This recognition as the dffiliate with the most
completed training modules underscores
the Company unwavering commitment to
developing a highly skilled and knowledgeable
workforce.

Strategically, the Company continued to
prioritize staff training, focusing on critical
areas related to its sustainability transition.
Notable training programs implemented to
prepare the Company’s staff for the evolving
energy landscape and to equip them to drive
its sustainability agenda included the following:

- Carbon Accounting Training: To equip
staff with the necessary skills to accurately
measure and manage their carbon footprint,
and thereby contribute to the Company'’s
Net Zero ambition.

« Sustainability Trainings: To provide a
comprehensive education on sustainable
practices and principles, and to foster a
culture of environmental responsibility
throughout the organization.

- ESG Trainings: To enhance staff awareness
and understanding of ESG factors and their
relevance to the Company’s business. This
will enable staff to integrate sustainability
considerations into their daily work.

- Energy Efficiency Trainings: To promote
awareness and knowledge of energy-
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efficient technologies and practices among
staff. This complements our efforts to
reduce energy consumption and minimize
environmental impact.

v. Diversity and Equal Opportunity: Building an

Inclusive Workplace

In line with its commitment to foster an inclusive
workplace where everyone has the opportunity
to thrive, regardless of their abilities, the
Company has created an enabling environment
and opportunities for people with disabilities.
In 2024, two (2) physically challenged National
Service Personnel joined our team. The
Company will continue to pursue opportunities
to pave way for many more individuals with
disabilities to join our organization in the future.

“We are committed to protecting the planet and
striving for net zero emissions by 2050.”
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Environmental Oversight: Minimizing Our
Impact

Key achievements and activities in 2024 include:

ISO 14001:2015 Certification: The Company
achieved a significant milestone in 2024
by obtaining I1SO 14001 certification for its
environmental management system. This
certification  reinforces the  Company’s
commitment to minimize its environmental
footprint and protect the natural environment.

Waste Management and Recycling Initiatives:
TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana Plc collaborated
with its partners to recycle wastepaper into new
paper products. The Company also maintained
its successful program for recycling waste
plastic bottles into valuable plastic materials,
working in partnership with dedicated recycling
companies.

Biodiversity Assessment and Conservation:
To better understand and manage the impact
of its operations on local ecosystems, the
Company conducted biodiversity assessments
of its operational sites. These assessments
helped the Company to evaluate the sensitivity
of its operational areas, and to develop targeted
actions to promote biodiversity conservation
across all our sites.

e

Tree Planting and Beach Clean-up Initiatives:
The Company has over the years planted over
15,000 trees at various locations across the
country and also helped to keep beaches clean.
In 2024, the Company adopted the Wiaboman
community for its annual beach cleaning
exercise. Staff of the Company cleaned the
shoreline of this community and also planted
100 coconut trees at this location to contribute
to the coastal ecosystem restoration.

. Environmental Compliance: Adhering to

Regulations

The Company has a robust Compliance
Management System that ensures its
operations are carried out in compliance with
both local and international environmental
protection laws and standards. In 2024, through
the diligent work of our Quality Van and “Tone
at the Top” emphasis on environmental
management, the Company successfully met
all its environmental obligations in alignment
with TotalEnergies’ Net Zero 2050 ambition.

Emissions and Carbon Footprint: Reducing
Our Carbon Impact

In preparation for the implementation of the
Government of Ghana’s Emission Levy, the
Company conducted comprehensive trainings
in carbon accounting and energy efficiency
for relevant staff. This training equipped
participants with the knowledge and skills
required to accurately identify their emissions
and, more importantly, take proactive steps to
reduce them.

To further promote energy efficiency and reduce
our carbon footprint, we launched the “Energy
Wise” Campaign in 2024. This motivated staff
to adopt efficient electricity usage practices
and fostered a culture of energy conservation
throughout the organization.
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EXTRACT OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT

Code of

Conduct
. r




The Most Stringent Standards

We comply with all national and international laws and
standards governing our activities.

In the event of a conflict between legal standards and
our Code of Conduct, we apply the more stringent
standard.

TotalEnergies maintains a dialogue with international,
governmental and non-governmental organizations to
address their concerns in fields related to our business.
As provided by legislation governing our activities and
our internal guidance, failure to comply with these
reference standards can result in sanctions.

Our Employees

The Code of Conduct defines collective and individual
values for employees at TotalEnergies. We are
convinced that our development is intrinsically rooted
in the confidence and respect that exists between
TotalEnergies and our employees, and among the
employees themselves. Every employee must ensure
compliance with the Code of Conduct in their daily
activities.

Host Countries

The Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights,
adopted by the United Nations Human Rights Council
in 2011, set out the obligations incumbent on member
states to respect, protect and fulfill human rights.

We respect the environment and culture of our host
countries. We respect the sovereignty of host countries
and refrain from intervening in or funding the political
process. We reserve the right, as appropriate, to let
governments know our positions on topics related to
our operations, employees and shareholders, as well
as our belief in the importance of upholding human
rights.

Local Communities

We respect the rights of local communities by
identifying, preventing and mitigating any impact
on their environment and way of life, and remedying
the situation as needed. We systematically establish
dialogue as early as possible to foster lasting
relationships with those communities, and we are
mindful of opportunities for community development.
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We design and implement grievance procedures
and corrective measures, particularly on behalf of
vulnerable groups, including indigenous peoples.

Customers

We provide customers with quality products and
services, and strive at all times to deliver optimal
performance at a competitive price. Attentive to our
customers’ needs, we continuously monitor, assess
and improve our products, services, technology and
processes.

Our goal is to deliver quality, safety, energy efficiency
and innovation at every step in the development,
production, and distribution process.

We take steps to ensure the confidentiality of the
data our customers entrust to us, in accordance with
regulations governing privacy.

Suppliers

With regard to suppliers and contractors, we work in
the interests of each party, in accordance with clear
and fairly negotiated contract terms. This relationship is
based on three cornerstones: dialogue, professionalism,
and meeting commitments. We choose suppliers that
can conduct their business responsibly.

Business Partners

We apply the Code of Conduct in all joint ventures we
control. Otherwise, we do our utmost to ensure that
the partner who controls the joint venture adheres to
principles that are equivalent to those set out in our
Code of Conduct.

Shareholders

We strive to earn our shareholders’ confidence and
provide them with a profitable, long-term investment.
We maintain an ongoing and constructive dialogue
with our shareholders through a variety of channels,
and regularly provide full and transparent information.

We are attentive to their expectations, concerns and
questions on every subject. We comply with applicable
stock market regulations and accurately report our
operations in our financial statements.
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\ CUSTOMER WEEK

The 6™ Edition of the TotalEnergies Africa Customer Week
was celebrated from October 28 to November 1, 2024.
The theme for the celebration was “Supporting You
Everywhere, Every Time, All Across the Continent.”

As part of the week-long celebrations, Management and
staff of the Company engaged directly with a diverse range
of customers at the forecourt of its various service stations
where they served them with fuel at the pumps, cleaned
their windscreens, and offered eco advice among other
services. They also visited various corporate customers at
their offices during which they discussed ways of serving
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The TotalEnergies Card team led by Mrs. Millicent Nyarko, the Total Card & e-Business Manager, visited some clients.
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them better. Management of the Company also took
turns at the Customer Service Front Desk at the various
area offices to serve visiting customers and also interact
with them. These interactions provided valuable insights
into our customers’ needs and helped to strengthen our
relationship with them.

A “Local Outfit Week,” was introduced to give a traditional
touch to the celebration of the Customer Week, and to
promote cultural diversity. Staff of the Company dressed
in traditional attire to work representing different regions
of Ghana throughout the week.

- w
SFS Manager, Mrs. Sheila Kwami,
interacting with a customer

Tl B Wik %\ i

Customer Service Manager, Mrs. Audrey Cobbinah,
and a team member in their Ghanaian outfit

|
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00 YEARS OF TOTALENERGIES

On March 28, 2024, TotalEnergies proudly celebrated its
100" anniversary, marking a century of innovation and
leadership in the energy industry. TotalEnergies Ghana
participated in the celebrations to commemorate this
milestone which reflects a remarkable journey from its
inception to becoming a global energy leader.

Activities at the local celebration event held at
TotalEnergies House featured a historical film, showcasing
the Company’s transformative

Marketing Ghana PLC, Mr. Olufemi Babajide highlighted
TotalEnergies’ achievements, and its vision for the future.

He re-affirmed the Company’s commitment to innovation,
excellence and a sustainable future.

Retired and existing employees of the Company shared
their experiences, offering insights into the Company’s
growth path over the years and the lasting impact it has
made on their lives.
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evolution from Compagnie Frangaise
des Pétroles in 1924 to TotalEnergies
in 2024. Attendees at the event also
participated in an interactive quiz
on TotalEnergies’ history, fostering
engagement and appreciation for
the Company’s legacy. Awards were
presented to teams that excelled in
the Golden Rule Challenge. The event
culminated in the unveiling of the
100-year logo and a cake-cutting
ceremony, symbolizing a proud
moment in TotalEnergies’ history.

In his speech at the celebration event,
the Managing Director of TotalEnergies

Annual Report 2024
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TION

The Company’s Annual Dealers’ Convention was held in
July 2024 at Koforidua in the Eastern Region of Ghana under
the theme “Energizing the Future Through Sustainable
Practices and Innovation”. The two-day event brought
together Dealers, Customer Attendants, Management, and
some Company staff to review past performance, share
ideas, and discuss strategies for operational improvement.

Addressing participants at the Convention, the Sales and
Marketing Manager of the Company, Mr Hussein Nsour,
recognized the dedication of the service station network
teams and urged them to continue striving for excellence
to maintain the TotalEnergies brand at the top of the mind
awareness among customers.

In his opening remarks at the event, the Company’s
Managing Director, Mr. Olufemi Babajide congratulated
the Dealers on their past performance, and assured

them of the Company’s support to address the business
challenges they highlighted.

Participants engaged in various activities during
the Convention including team-building exercises,
brainstorming sessions, and a review of strategies for
2024/2025.

The event culminated in an Awards Ceremony in honour of
the outstanding performance of some Dealers, Customer
Attendants and members of the Company’s Marketing
Team for the year 2023. Notable awards included Best
Dealer of the Year 2023, Best Customer Attendant of the
Year 2023, and Best Territory Manager of the Year 2023.
Winners received award packages including plaques,
certificates, cash rewards, and laptops.

Mr. Olufemi Babajide congratulated the Winners and
encouraged them to continue delivering superior services
to customers at the Stations.

The Chairman of the TotalEnergies Dealers’
Association making a contribution

CONVENZAON 2¢
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Presentation of Award to Winners
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The Company joined the world to observe Breast and
Prostate Cancer Awareness Month in October 2024. This
event aimed to create awareness and educate employees
on the importance of early detection and prevention
of breast and prostate cancer. An oncologist provided
valuable insights into cancer screening and preventative
measures.

A highlight of the program was a testimony by a breast
cancer survivor, who shared her personal journey of

RENESS

diagnosis, treatment, and recovery. Her story emphasized
the critical role of early detection, regular self-examination,
and a strong support system in navigating the challenges
of cancer.

Beyond raising awareness, this initiative also encouraged
open dialogue about cancer and helped to reduce stigma
while reinforcing the Company’s commitment to the health
and well-being of its employees and the wider community.

A breast cancer survivor sharing
her experience with staff of the Company
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/OMEN'’S DAY CELEBRATION

In March 2024, TotalEnergies
Marketing Ghana (TEMG) PLC joined
the world to celebrate International
Women's Day 2024 under the
theme “Inspire inclusion”. A series
of impactful activities aimed at
empowering women and promoting
gender equality were implemented
in alignment with the United
Nations Sustainable Development
Goals, specifically SDG 5 (Gender
Equality) and SDG 8 (Decent Work
and Economic Growth).

Key activities included an Etiquette
Training session which provided
valuable tips to the female staff
of the Company to enhance their
confidence and effectiveness in
the corporate environment. The
“Sista-Sista” session, a special
activity implemented on the day,
also provided a unique platform for
the female employees to engage
in meaningful conversations with
some leading women and some
male senior managers. During

TotalEnergies

by

discussions which covered areas
such as achieving work-life
balance, navigating career growth,
and fostering supportive workplace
relationships, these leaders shared
their personal experiences and
insights on how to support women
in their careers. This session
provided the opportunity for an
open dialogue and mentorship,
and encouraged women to pursue
their career aspirations with
confidence.

The celebration highlighted
the solidarity and collective
empowerment of the female
workforce and also honored the
invaluable contributions of women
to the organization’s success.
Management of the Company also
used the opportunity to inspire the
female employees of the Company
to continue striving for excellence
in their career roles.

2024 Celebration “Inspire inclusion”
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Panelists from left to right, Mr. Enmanuel Benning
(Retail & Network Manager), Mrs. Hannah Afriyie
(Health, Safety, Environment & Quality Manager),

Mrs. Emily Makutwane (Operations Manager) and

Mrs. Barbara Easmon (General Manager, Road

Safety Limited Company,)
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DISTRIBUTOR’S SEMINAR

In February, 2024, the Company assembled its
distributors at the Accra City Hotel in Accra for its 4"
Annual Lubricants Distributors’ Seminar under the
theme “Engage, Empower, Explore.”

This annual event aims to strengthen collaborative
partnerships, empower distributors, and jointly explore
innovative growth opportunities in the Lubricants
Industry.

During this Seminar, Dr. George Domfe, an economist
from the University of Ghana, Legon, delivered a keynote
lecture on effective business strategies.

Some Distributors making contributions at the event
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Management of the Company who participated in the
seminar also took turns to encourage the distributors
to remain vigilant and help to prevent the infiltration
of counterfeit products in the market. They also
highlighted the potential damage that counterfeit
products could cause to the distributors’ reputation
and the Company’s brand.

An awards ceremony was held to climax activities
at the Seminar during which distributors who had
demonstrated outstanding performance in the

previous year were duly recognized and rewarded with
various prices.

The Lubricants
Manager, Mrs. Bertha
Amissah, addressing

the Distributors

e -

B, e

Award Winners take a shot with Senior Management
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RLD SAFETY DAY

On April 227, 2024, TotalEnergies
observed World Day for Safety,
in support of the global effort to
promote a culture of safety. The
event, held across all aoffiliates of
TotalEnergies under the theme
“Major Accidents and Return on
Experience” provided a reflective
and an educational experience for
staff, station managers, contractors,
and transporters.

The aim was to demonstrate how
analysing past accidents and
implementing lessons  learned
through “Return on Experience” (REX)
can help to prevent similar future
incidents.

In Ghana, the event was held
simultaneously at six locations
across the country and the activities

included interactive discussions,
educational  videos, and real-
life case studies to highlight the
importance of noting lessons from
past incidents to enhance safety
measures. Videos highlighting
past accidents sparked thought-
provoking conversations between
participants and generated valuable
insights and recommendations to
enhance safety practices.

The World Safety Day initiative directly
supports Sustainable Development
Goal 8.8, which advocates for safe
and secure working environments
for all employees. Feedback from
participants  highlighted practical
steps to reduce risks and enhance
safety protocols in daily operations.

Staff at Tema warehouse celebrating World Day for Safety
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The Managing Director, Mr. Olufemi Babajide and Senior Management with a cross section of staff at the celebration
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Our Service Stations are designed to
meet all your travel needs, from
top-quality fuels and expert auto
services to our well-stocked Bonjour
Shops and many more! Your Trusted
Stop on Every Journey!

TotalEnergies



WINNERS OF 4™ EDITION OF TOTALENERGIES STARTUPPER
OF THE YEAR CHALLENGE

GEORGINA BOAMAH (VERTE TOWER)
WINNER - POWER’UP CATEGORY

The Power ‘Up Category of the
Startupper of the Year represents
the most innovative business idea
or startup that promotes, creates,
produces, and utilises sustainable
and affordable energy solutions.

Verte Tower is an agrivoltaics project
designed to revolutionize agriculture
and enhance vegetable production in
Ghana. The project seeks to maximize
land use and increase agricultural
yields by integrating vertical farming
systems with solar farms. The locally
developed vertical farming system
allows crops to grow in soil or water-
based mediums, producing up to
four times more than traditional field
farming. This initiative addresses food
insecurity and promotes sustainable
farming to enhance food production
in Ghana.

Verte Tower is currently focused
on cultivating high demand crops
such as tomatoes, peppers, herbs,

and green leafy vegetables, which
are well- suited for vertical farming.
Preliminary tests were conducted at
the University of Ghana campus to
refine the system and evaluate its
performance. A prototype has since
been developed for further testing.

. = dﬁ

VERTE TOWER

Transforming agriculiure in Ghana using vertical farming systems on solar farms

Prototype of the Vertical Farming System

Demonstration of Vertical Farming System by Verte Tower
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LONGI AADAM (KODU TECHNOLOGY)
WINNER - CYCLE'UP CATEGORY

The Cycle'Up Category of the Startupper of the Year challenge recognizes
startups or business ideas that embody the principles of a circular economy.
LONGI AADAM of Kodu Technology won the award for this category for this
innovative social enterprise.

Kodu Technology, located at Tamale in the Northern region of Ghana, produced
and sells affordable, biodegradable, and environmentally friendly sanitary pads
from plantain and banana fibres. These pads provide a sustainable solution for
young girls and women in rural areas, helping to reduce plastic waste pollution.
This innovation was inspired by Mohammed Rahama, a young girl who often
missed school during her menstrual periods coupled with an observation of the
significant environmental waste generated by banana agriculture. Motivated to
address both issues, Kodu Technology was founded in 2022 with the mission to
transform banana and plantain agricultural waste into sustainable menstrual
health products.

Kodu Technology’s vision is to become a global provider of safe, eco-friendly,
and affordable sanitary pads, while empowering women, promoting positive
change, and advocating for menstrual health and equality worldwide.

0 D
e 1g ]

Donation of Kodu Pads to some female students

Eco-friendly sanitary pads made from plantain & banana fibres
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ERNEST LARMIE (FARM ESTATES LTD)
WINNER - INNOV'UP CATEGORY

The Innov'Up category of the Startupper of the Year challenge recognizes and
rewards the best entrepreneur who either owns a startup of less than three
years or has a well-developed business idea. The winner of this category in
the 4™ edition of the TotalEnergies Startupper of the Year Challenge was Ernest
Larmie, founder of Farm Estates Ltd, an innovative Agri-tech startup.

Farm Estates Ltd, founded in 2022, leverages vertical hydroponics and artificial
intelligence to cultivate pesticide-free leafy greens and fruity vegetables
within climate-controlled indoor environments. As an eco-friendly company,
Farm Estates Ltd maintains a sustainable environment free of plant pests and
ensures the production of wholesome fruits and vegetables without chemical
residues.

Farm Estates Ltd offers two main products: crisp Batavia lettuce and tender
Lollo Rossa lettuce. The farms are currently solar-powered and use up to 95%
less water than conventional farms.

It operates a B2B business model and provides a unique value proposition by
offering a platform for individuals to sponsor its farms and earn a return on
this investment. In alignment with Sustainable Development Goals (sbeGs) 1,
2, 3, 8, and 13, Farm Estates Ltd strives to significantly reduce poverty, provide
clean and healthier diet choices, create decent jobs, sustainably grow food,
and ensure food safety, security, and traceability.

Climate controlled solar powered indoor farm
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RETURN ON EXPERIENCE (REX) BY SOME BENEFICIARIES
OF THE COMPANY'S YOUNG GRADUATE PROGRAM

DEREK LEEWARD

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Mechanical Engineering, University of Mines and Technology (UMaT), 2018.

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2022.
TRAINING:

e Jan 2022 - Jul 2022 (7 months) - Graduate Trainee (Lubricants Department),

TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Aug 2022 - Sep 2023 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Lubricants & Specialities
Department), TotalEnergies, Zambia

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2024 to date — Lubricants Sales Engineer, Lubricants Department
2023 - 2024 - Lubricants Analyst, Lubricants Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS

e Cultural exposure
e Cross functional learning
e Opportunities for career growth

EMELIA SERWAA OSEI

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Business Administration, University of Ghana, Legon (2019).
Recruited as Young Graduate in 2022.

TRAINING:

e Jan 2022 - Jul 2022 (6 months) - Graduate Trainee (Finance Department),
TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Jul 2022 - Sep 2023 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Finance Department),
TotalEnergies, Uganda.

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2024 to date — Treasury Officer (Payables), Finance Department
2023 - 2024 - Treasury Officer (Receivables), Finance Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS

e International Exposure
e Cross functional learning
e Opportunities for growth

K

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Petroleum Engineering, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST), 2015.
Recruited as Young Graduate in 2016.

TRAINING:

e Nov 2016 - April 2017 (6 months) - Graduate Trainee (Operations
Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e May 2017 - May 2018 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Maintenance & Projects
Department), TotalEnergies, Kenya

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2023 to date - Communications Manager, General Management.

2020 to 2023 - Network Territory Manager (Accra-East and Takoradi),
Marketing Department

2018 to 2019 - Maintenance Supervisor (Estate and Fleet), Operations
Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
- Exposure -+ Cross functional learning « Opportunities for growth

- Overall Best Territory Manager - 2021 - 2" Best Territory Manager - 2022

é ENDESHA SERWAA AMANQUAH

ENOCH NUTIFAFA MANEI

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Mechanical Engineering, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST), 2017.

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2019.

TRAINING:

e August 2019 - December 2019 (Maintenance)

e December 2019 - February 2020 (Projects)

e February 2020 - January 2022 (Maintenance

e February 2021 (Lubricants)

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2023 - Present - Digital Officer (General Management)
2022 - 2023 - Maintenance Supervisor (Operations Department)

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS

e Introduction of the contractor Near Miss Challenge.

e Designed and built AUTOMASTER a cost-free low code Power Automate
solution to streamline Vehicle Maintenance Requests to improve request
response time.

e Designed and built CALIBRATE, a low code PowerApp to track calibration
certificate expiration and store certificates for further reference.

e Closed 100% quick wins for invariants and built strategy for closure of
capital-intensive works.
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RETURN ON EXPERIENCE (REX) BY SOME BENEFICIARIES
OF THE COMPANY'S YOUNG GRADUATE PROGRAM

>

EVANS YIRENKYI KISSIEDU

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Chemical Engineering, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology
(KNUST), 2017

MSc, International Business, University of Ghana, Legon (2024)

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2018.

TRAINING:

e June 2018 - February 2019 (8 months) - Graduate Trainee (Operations
Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e February 2019 - March 2020 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Maintenance & Projects
Department), TotalEnergies, Zambia

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2023 to date - LPG Business Development Manager, Marketing Management
2020 - 2023 - Maintenance Supervisor (Estate and Fleet), Operations Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS

e International Exposure

e Progressing through Maintenance Supervisor and LPG Business Development
Manager roles fostered crucial cross-functional learning and a comprehensive
understanding of the business

Accelerated Development through Diverse Opportunities

ISAAC ATTA HAWKSON

MY BACKGROUND
BSc Mechanical Engineering, University of Mines and Technology (UMAT), 2021.
Recruited as Young Graduate in 2022.

TRAINING:

e Nov 2022 - Oct 2023 (11 months) - Graduate Trainee (Lubricants
Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Oct 2023 - Oct 2024 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Installations, Maintenance &
Projects Unit, Technical Department), TotalEnergies, Nigeria

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2024 - Date - Lubricants Sales Engineer-Distributor, Lubricants Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Exposure

o Safety Awareness and preparedness

e Customer Centricity

e Cross functional learning

e Opportunities for growth

\ J WILLIAM SMITH-MENSAH

JUSTICE KWAMENA BAIDEN

MY BACKGROUND
BSc Marketing, University of Professional Studies, Accra (UPSA), 2018.
Recruited as Young Graduate in 2021.

TRAINING:

e Jan 2022 - October 2022 (10 months) - Graduate Trainee (Sales and
Marketing Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e October 2022 - October 2023 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (Commercial
B2B Department), TotalEnergies, Kenya

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2023 to Date - Retail Network Territory Manager (Accra East), Marketing
Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS

e Exposure

o Knowledge in the dynamics of Downstream supply and pricing in the
East African market

Cross functional learning e Opportunities for growth

Sole pricing and business analyst for the general trade department.
Facilitating the sale of 18 million litres of AGO every month

Did all the pricing analysis for major tenders of TotalEnergies Kenya bid
for 3 of which we won

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Business Administration, Ghana Institute of Management and Public

Administration (GIMPA), 2016

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2018.

TRAINING:

e June 2018 - April 2019 (10 months) Graduate Trainee (Sales and Marketing
Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e May 2019 - September 2020 (1yr 5 months) - Graduate Trainee (Supply and
Petroleum Affairs Department)/Project Manager (Direct Deliveries Project),
TotalEnergies, Uganda

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2020 to date - Card Territory Manager, Sales and Marketing Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Supply chain analysis
e Project Management
e Career Development
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RETURN ON EXPERIENCE (REX) BY SOME BENEFICIARIES
OF THE COMPANY'S YOUNG GRADUATE PROGRAM

VINCENT ESSUMAN ATOMBOH

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Mechanical Engineering, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST), 2020.

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2022.

TRAINING:
e Jan 2022 - July 2022 (7 months) - Graduate Trainee (Operations
Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Aug 2022 - Oct 2023 (14 months) - Graduate Trainee (Depots Operations
and Engineering Department), TotalEnergies, Zambia

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2023 to date - Maintenance Supervisor (Network - Accra West & Takoradi
Zone), Operations Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Exposure

e Cross functional learning
e Opportunities for growth

AARON OFORI-ATTA

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Marketing, Ghana Institute of Management and Public Administration

(GIMPA), 2016.

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2017.

TRAINING:

e June 2017 - Dec 2017 (6 months) - Graduate Trainee (Consumer Territory
Manager), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Jan 2018 - March 2018 (3 months) - Graduate Trainee (Network Territory
Manager), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e March 2018 - February 2019 (1yr) - Graduate Trainee (B2B) (Aviation
Territory Manager, Marketing Department), TotalEnergies, Zambia

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2019 - 2022 - Aviation Territory Manager, Marketing Department
2022 to date - Corporate Accounts Manager, Marketing Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Exposure

e Networking

e Cross functional learning
e Inno day 2017 winner

o Opportunities for growth

JESSICA ABUDEY KEKELI

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Marketing, University of Professional Studies, Accra (UPSA), 2016.

MBA Marketing Strategies (2023).

Chartered Marketer (CIM-UK) 2024.

Recruited as Young Graduate in 2017.

TRAINING:

e June 2017 - July 2018 (13 months) - Graduate Trainee (Marketing Department),
TotalEnergies, Ghana

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2020 to date - Territory Manager, Retail and Marketing Department

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Exposure

e Leadership - Team player skills

e Opportunities for growth

e Stronger negotiation skills

e Language - Portuguese

e Improved communication skills

MY BACKGROUND

BSc Mechanical Engineering, Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST), 2018.

Recruited as Young Graduate in August 2020.

TRAINING:
e Aug 2020 - Jan 2022 (1 year, 6 months) - Lubricants Engineer in Training
(Lubricants Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

e Jan 2022 - Sept 2022 (9 months) - Lubricants Support Engineer
(Lubricants Department), TotalEnergies, Ghana

EMPLOYMENT ROLES IN TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
2022 to date - Lubricants Sales Engineer - ELF Products
(Lubricants Department)

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND TAKEAWAYS
e Technical exposure

e Sales skill development

o Opportunities for growth
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>H CLEANING EXERCISE AT WIABOMAN BEACH, ACCRA

Some staff of TEMG cleaning a portion of the beach

e K} L S -

The Human Resource Manager of the Company, Mr. Richard Debrah, presenting ten 240L Wheelie Bins to the community for proper waste disposal
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TORSHIP AT ACCRA WESLY GIRLS SHS
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Some Staff Volunteers with students

TEMG PLC donates Awango Solar Lamps & Career Guidance booklets to the school
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IIPA FOREST RESERVE, KORDIABE
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COLLEGE & UNIVERSITY OF GHANA
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Some TEMG staff interacting with students at the Career Fair Some TEMG staff at the Career Fair
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e e

The General Trade & Specialties Manager of the Company, Mrs. Anita Boakye, addressing some students at the Career Fair
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- Ranked 16 on the Ghana Club 100 list

- Ranked 2" Best Company in the Energy and Utilities
Sector

Excellence Awards
- Indigenous Oil Marketing Company of the Year 2024

ds (GOGA)
- Brand of the Year
- Lubricant Product of the Year
- Environmental Sustainability Award
- CEO of the Year Downstream - Mr. Olufemi Babajide

- Company of the Year 2024

vestment Awards
- Best Company in Projects Protecting Water Bodies
and the Ocean
- Sustainable Oil and Gas Company of the Year

- Best Company in Project Promoting and Providing
Clean Energy

- Best Company in Supporting SME’s and Start-ups

Thank you for making us your preferred choice.
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PROXY FORM FOR USE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY 26™ DAY OF JUNE, 2025 AT
11.00 O'CLOCK IN THE FORENOON

I/we, being Member(s) of

TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC, hereby appoint

or failing him/her the Chairman as my/our Proxy to vote for me [ us, and on my/our behalf at

the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on the 26" June, 2025 and at any and every adjournment

thereof.

This Form to be used :-

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to adopt the Reports of the Directors, Auditors and the Financial Statements
of the Company for the year ended 31t December, 2024.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to declare Final Dividend for the year ended 31t December, 2024 as
recommended by the Directors.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to ratify the appointment of Mr. Patrick de Vitry d’Avaucourt as a Director
of the Company.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to re-elect Mr. Damien de La Fayolle as a Director of the Company.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to re-elect Mrs. Mercy Samson as a Director of the Company.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to re-elect Mr. Philippe Ebanga as a Director of the Company.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to fix the remuneration of the non - executive Directors for the financial year
2025.

*in favour of
against

The Resolution to authorise the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the
financial year 2025.

On any other business transacted at the Meeting and unless otherwise instructed in paragraphs 1to 9 above, the
resolutions to which reference is made in said paragraphs, the Proxy shall vote as he/she thinks fit.

*Strike out whichever is not desired.

Signed this ... (o [@ 12X o) VR 2025
Signature of Shareholder
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SECOND FOLD HERE

FIRST FOLD HERE

Please
affix

stamp

The Secretary

TOTALENERGIES MARKETING GHANA PLC
TotalEnergies House

25 Liberia Road,

P. O. Box 553, Accra, Ghana

J43H d104 QdIHL
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THIS PROXY FORM SHOULD NOT BE COMPLETED AND SENT TO THE REGISTERED OFFICE IF THE MEMBER WILL BE
ATTENDING THE MEETING

1. A member (Shareholder) who is unable to attend an Annual General Meeting is allowed by law to vote by
proxy. The Proxy Form has been prepared to enable you exercise your vote if you cannot personally attend.

2. Provision has been made on the Form for MR. PHILIPPE EBANGA, the Chairman of the meeting to act as your
Proxy, but if you so wish, you may insert in the blank space provided the name of any person, whether
a member of the Company or not, who will attend the meeting and vote on your behalf instead of MR.
PHILIPPE EBANGA.

3. In case of joint holders, each joint holder must sign.

4. If executed by a Corporation, the Proxy Forms must bear its Common Seal or be signed on its behalf by a
Director.

5. Please sign the above Proxy Form and send via email to REGISTRARS@MYUMBBANK.COM or deposit at the
registered office of the Registrar of the Company, UMB, 44 Kwame Nkrumah Avenue, Okaishie, Accra, or
post to the Registrar at P.O.Box GP 401, Accra to arrive no later than 48 hours before the appointed time for
the meeting.

17



NOTES

1‘8 I TotalEnergies Marketing Ghana PLC



OUR 5 LEVERS FOR
A SUSTAINABLE CHANGE

Qﬁ“ﬁ‘r Co g c.F'nBﬂ"

ENV R CO, c
%, e mo“%- S o
kS % % %, \
= 9 ! w
.ﬂ G z & )
{ ;ﬁ IJ)
F .4

e

TotalEnergies




See you at
www.totalenergies.com.gh

TotalEnergies

Head Office

TotalEnergies House

No. 25 Liberia Road,

P. O. Box 553, Accra
+233-302-611555 1611556
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